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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class II, III and all switching emd 
terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on ths schedules represents data that is captured for processing by the Commission 

It IS estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for 
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering 2vid maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Infonnation and Regulatory Affairs. Office of Management and Budget. 



Road Inraals- BNRR Yearl 994 

A. SCHEDULES OMHTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3 If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE.' 

•Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials BNRR Year 1994 

B. IDENTPTY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be mads in full, without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page of previous reports In case any changes 

of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail 

1 Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words, ' The ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate name Be careful to 

distinguish between railroad and railway The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout ths report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in ths 

Venf icai ion ' It the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee o l bondholders, or individuals olhenwise in possession of the property, state names and 

facts with precision If the repoit is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 

such fact on line 1 betow and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizations, if a reorganization 

has been effected, give dats of rsorganizalion If a recsivsrship or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began If a pannership, give 

dale of fomialion and also names in full of prsssnt partners 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mongage or otherwise, according to the (act Give dats of oigeviization of 

onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

1 Exact name of common earner making this report 

Buriinglon Northem Railroad Company 
2 Date of incorporation See ** ' below 

3 Under laws of what Govemment, State or Temtory organized? If more than one, name all If in bankruptcy, give court of junsdiction and dales 

of begmning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or tmstees 

Organizsd under the provisions of the General Corporation Law of 

the Stale of Delaware 

4 If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

full particulars 

N/A 

STOCKHOLDER'S REPORTS 

5 Ths rsspondsnt is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latsst annual report to stock­

holder^ 

Check appropnate box 

Two copies are attached to this report 

Two copies will be submitted 
(dats) 

X No annual report to stockholder's is prepared 

* " On Januaiy 12,1961, Burfington Linss, Inc and Grsat Noithsm Paafic 

filed Articles of Incorporation under the laws of the Stale of Dslawars On 

May 14.1981, the company name was changed to Burlington Northem Railroad 

Company 

Kaiiroad Annual Hepon H - I 



Road initials- BNRR Year 1994 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 State the oar value of each share of stock Common. S NPV oer share, first preferred. S N/A per share, second preferred. 

S N/A per share, debenture stock. $ N/A oer share 

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vote, if not, give full particulars in a footnote Yes 

3 Are voting rights proportional to holdings? Yes If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights 

4 Are voting nghts attached to any securities other than stock'' No II so, name in a footnote each security, other than slock to which voting nghts are 

attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, 

and if contingent, showing the contingency 

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the detemiination of corporate action by any method? 

No If so, descrbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such 

pnvilsges 

6 Give the date of the latest dosmg of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such cksing Stock books 

not closed and not required to be closed 

7 State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filmg, if not, state as of the close of the 

year 1000 votes, as of December 31.1994 

8 Statethetotalnumberofstockholdeisof record, as of the date shown m answer to inquiry No 7 One(1) stockholders 

9 Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockhoMers of the 

respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each he address, the number of votes which he 

would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which hs was entitled, which respect to securities 

held by him, such secunties being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunties, stating in a footnote the names of such other 

secunties (if any) If any such hoMer heM in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names 

and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting tnist certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders 

compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the dose of the year 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of secunty holder 

(a) 

Burlinoton 

Morthem Inc 

/Address of secunty holder 

(b) 

3200 Continental Plaza 

777 Mam Street 

Ft Worth. TX 

76102-5384 

Number of votes 

to which 

secunty hokler 

was entitled 

(c) 

1.000 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED Wn>f 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Cornmon 

(d) 

1.000 

Stodt 

PREF 

Second 

(e) 

ERRED 

First 

(f) 

Line 

No 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 Stats ths total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 1,000 votes cast 

11 Give the date of such meeting. May 12.1994 

12. Give ths placs of such mseting. Fort Worth. TX 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1994 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSPTION - ASSETS 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 

721,7215 
722, 723 

724 

737, 738 
739, 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interiine and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accrued Accounts Receivable 
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operation 
(Less Depreciation) $ 

Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Column h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTALASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at dost Balance at begin-
of year ning of year 

^ ^ J b ) ^ (c) 

26,988 

8,309 

65 
10,160 

335,718 
59,901 

313,715 
2,135 

(19,697 
166,626 
99.591 
9,550 

1,013,061 

6,463 

93,974 
42,044 

11,797 
72,461 

226,739 

7,647,943 
1,900,211 

55,025 

(3,754,736] 
5,848,443 

^ 7 ^ 8 8 ^ 

16,692 

4,545 

109 
8,065 

260,390 
60,729 

272,266 
2,029 

(12,997; 
178,583 
91,243 
7,774 

889.428 

9,170 

104,072 
42,707 

6,633 
71,542 

234,124 

7,288,355 
1,778,389 

59,572 

(3,638,695) 
5,487,621 

6,611,173 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

1 
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6 ' ROAD INITIALS : BNRR Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABILrriES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755, 756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5,762 
763 

764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770 1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 
y 

794,795 

797 
798 

798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 
due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Def. Revenues-Transfers from Gov. Authonties 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, lines 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasurv Stock 
NET SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABlLmES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 
of year 

10,948 
153,470 

9,838 
19,441 
13,080 

877,718 
114,647 
63,778 

115,430 
1,378,350 

695,018 
32,929 
39,382 

(48,114 

1,420,765 

616,902 
2,756,882 

951,639 
951,639 

238,934 

1,762,438 

2,953,011 
^ 7 ^ 8 8 ^ 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

2,946 
147,833 
15,910 
22,134 
8,229 

893,301 
115,444 
69,015 

203,551 
1,478,363 

698,314 
48,651 

6,892 

(51,9071 

1,329,165 

607,822 
2,638,937 

951,639 
951,639 

238,934 

1,303,300 

2,493,873 
6,611,173 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

1 
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Road initials BNRR Year 1994 

200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(IMIars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carrier 
The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate 
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving mateifal amounts of the character commonly disdosed in financial statements under generally accepted 
accountmg and reporting prindples, except as shown in other schedules 'Riis indudes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and 
indicatmg the amount of mdemnity to which respondent will tie entined for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event sudi losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particuiais caix:eming obligations for stock purchase options granted to 
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mongages and other arrangements 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net mcome or retained income which has to be pnwided tor capital expenditures, and for sinkmg and other funds 

puisuant to provisions ol reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds ol tnjst, or other contracts SNQNE 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

carryover cn January 1 o l the year following that for which the report is made s 0 

3.(a) Explain the piocedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts Ihe current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or 

not consistent with the prior year See Note 1 en pane 9. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the aduanaily computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 

See Note 1 on page 9 

(c) Is any part of pension plan hmded? Speafy Y e s J ^ No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company 

If fundng is by trust agreement, list tnistee(s) Bankers Trust Comoanv of New York (Bankers). Sealirst Bank (Sealiisl) 

Date of tnjsl agreement or latest amendment: Bankers - March 2.1970 (as amended Januaro l . 19871. Sealiret-July 11.1988 

If respondent is affiliated m any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation Nol affiliated See Note 1 page 9 

(d) List affiliated companies which are induded in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis lor allocating charges under the agreement 

N/A 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates'' Specify 

Y e s _ N o _ N/AJ5_ 

If yes, give number of the siiaies lor each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are voting nghts attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specily. Yes No W A ^ 

If yes, who detemiines how stock is voted? N/A 

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign /Vet of 1971 (IS U.S.C 610). 

Y e s _ NoJS_ 

5. (a) The emount of empioyers contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was t N O N E 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used lo reduce current income tax expense resulting from contnbutions lo qualified employee stock ownership 
plans for the current year was t N O N E 

6 In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures chaiged to the non-operating expense account 

SNONE 

i Continued on lollowino cage 
Railroad /Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 

200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assets avid liabilities at ths doss of ths ysar, in accordancs with Instruction S-6 in the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 
Disclose ths nature and amount of contingsncy that is matenal 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 
of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pagss may be added if more space is needed (Explain 
and/br rsfsrencs to ths following pagss) 

See Note 2 on Page 10 

(a) Changes in Valuation /^counts 

8 Marketable Equity Secunties 

NONE 

(Current Y r ) 
aso f / y 
(Previous Y r ) 
aso f / / 

Current Hontolio 
Noncurrent Pontolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Pontelio 

Cost 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Market 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr (Cr) 
to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr.) to 
Stockholders 

Equity 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gans and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows 

Gains 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for (year) 
Ths cost of sscunties sold was based on the (msthod) cost of all ths shares of each secunty held at time of sale 

Significapi net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after dats of financial statsments but prior to the filing, applicable to 
mari<etable equity securities owned at balancs shsst date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE / / (date) Balance shsst dats of raportsd year unless specified as previous ysar 

R a n r o a a A n r i u a r R e p o r r R T ^ 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note(1) 

Retirement plans and other benefit plans 

Burlington Northem Railroad Company (Railroad) participates in Burlington Northem Inc.'s (BN!) pension plans, which are non-contnbutory 
defined benefit plans covenng substantially all non-union employees. The benefits are based on years of credited sen/ice and the highest 
(ive-year average compensation levels. Contributions to the plans are detemtined by BNI and are limited to amounts that are currently 
deductible for tax puiposes. Railroad's pension expense was $36 million and $26 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. Net pension cost, 
which is based upon a discount rate as of January 1, was higher for 1994 than 1993 piimanly due to a decrease in the discount rate from 6.5 
percent at January 1,1993 to 7 percent at Januaiy 1,1994. The following data relates to BNI's plans in which Railroad is the principal 
participant. 

The funded status of BNI's plans and the net accrued pension cost reflected in BNI's consolidated balance sheets were as follows (in millions): 

December 31, 1994 1993 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 

Vested benefit obligation S481 S539 

Accumulated benefit obligation SS53 S604 

Projected benefit obligation $628 $740 

Plan assets, pnmanly martcetable equity and debt secunbes, at fair value (467) (490) 

Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized net loss 

Unrecognized prior senrice cost 

Unamortized net transition obligation 

Adjustment required to recognize minimum liability 

Net accrued pension cost 

The discount rate and rate of increase in future compensation levels used in detemiining the actuarial present value of the benefit obligations 
were 9 peroent and 5.5 percent at December 31,1994 and 7 percent and 5.5 percent at December 31,1993. The expected long-term rate of 
return on assets was 9.5 percent for 1994 and 1993. 

Railroad participates in a 401 (k) thnft and profit shanng plan, sponsored by BNI, which covers substantially all non-union employees. BNI 
matches 35 percent of the first 6 percent of the employees' contributions, which is subject lo certain percentage limits of the employees' 
eamings, at the end of each quarter. Depending on BNI's consolidated perfonnanee, an additional matching contribution of 20 or 40 percent 
can be made at the end of the year. Railroad's expense was $8 million and $6 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. Effective January 1, 
1994, Railroad also sponsors a non-contnbutory 401 (k) retirement savings plan covering substantially all union employees. 

BNI provides certain postretirement health care benefits, payable until age 65, for a small number of retirees who were at least 55 years of age 
and who retired on or before March 1986. BNI also provides life insurance benefits for eligible non-union employees. Railroad participates in 
these plans and pays benefits as claims are processed. Railroad's expense for these plans was approximately $1 million in both 1994 and 
1993. 

Under collective bargaining agreements. Railroad participates in multi-employer benefit plans which provide certain postretirement health care 
and life insurance benefits for eligible union employees. Insurance premiums attnbutable to retirees, which are expensed as incurred, were 
$10 million in both 1994 and 1993. 

161 

(41) 
(5) 

(29) 
12 

S98 

250 
(153) 

(6) 
(33) 
56 

S114 
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10 Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPUNATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) 

Commitments and contingencies 

Casualty and environmental reserves 

Casualty reserves consist primarily of personal injury claims, including wori(-related injuries to employees. Employees of Railroad are 
compensated for wori(-related injunes according to the provisions of the Federal Employers' Liability Act. Liabilities for personal injury claims 
are estimated through an actuanal model that considers historical data and trends and is designed to record those costs in the penod of 
occurrence. Railroad conducts an ongoing review and analysis of claims and other information to ensure the continued adequacy of casualty 
reserves. To the extent costs may exceed recorded accnials, they are not anticipated to matenally affect Railroad's financial condition, results 
of operations or liquidity. 

Railroad's operations, as well as those of its competitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental regulation In order to 
comply with such regulation and to be consistent with Railroad's corporate environmental policy. Railroad's operating procedures include 
practices to protect the environment. Amounts expended relating to such practices are inextricably contained in the normal day-to-day costs of 
Railroad's business operations. 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund) and 
certain other laws, Railroad is potentially liable for the cost of clean-up of various contaminated sites identified by the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency and other agencies. Railroad has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) for study and 
clean-up costs at approximately 75 sites (the PRP sites) and, in many instances, is one of several PRPs. Railroad generally participates in the 
clean-up of these sites through cost-sharing agreements with terms that vary from site to site. Costs are typically allocated based on relative 
volumetric contnbution of matenal, the amount of time the site was owned or operated, and/or the portion of the total site owned or operated by 
each PRP. However, under Superfund and certain other laws, as a PRP, Railroad can be held jointly and severally liable for all environmental costs 
associated with a site. 

Environmental costs include initial site sun/eys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites as well as costs for remediation 
and restoration of sites determined to be contaminated. Uabilities for environmental clean-up costs are initially recorded when Railroad's 
liability for environmental clean-up is both probable and a reasonable estimate of associated costs can be made. Adjustments to initial 
estimates are recorded as necessary based upon additional information developed in subsequent penods. Railroad conducts ongoing 
environmental contingency analysis, which considers a combination of factors, including independent consulting reports, site visits, legal 
reviews, analysis of the likelihood of participation in and ability to pay for clean-up by other PRPs, and historical trend analyses. 

Railroad is involved in a number of administiative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory clean-up efforts at approximately 160 sites, 
including the PRP sites, for which it is being asked to participate in the clean-up of sites contaminated by material discharged into the 
environment Railroad paid approximately $21 million and $27 million dunng 1994 and 1993, respectively, relating to mandatoiy clean-up 
efforts, including amounts expended under federal and state voluntary clean-up programs. At this time, Railrt>ad expects to spend 
approximately $110 million in future years to remediate and restore all known sites, including $105 million pertaining to mandated sites, of which 
approximately $70 million relates to the PRP sites. Of the $110 million. Railroad expects to spend $33 million dunng 1995. Also, Railroad 
anticipates that the majority of the $110 million will be paid out over a period of less than seven years; however, some costs will be paid out 
over a longer period, in some cases up to 40 years. At December 31,1994, 23 sites accounted for approximately $75 million of the accmal 
and no individual site was considered to be matenal 

Labilities for environmental costs represent Railroad's best estimates for remediation and restoration of these sites and include asserted and 
unasserted claims. At December 31,1994, Railroad had accroed approximately $110 million for estimated future environmental costs and 
believes it is reasonable possible, although not probable, that actual environmental costs could be lower than the recorded resen/e or as much 
as 50 percent higher. Railroad'sestimateof unasserted claims was approximately $5 millton as of December 31,1994, Although recorded 
liabilities include Railroad's best estimates of all costs, without reduction for anticipated recovery from insurance. Railroad's total clean-up 
costs at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty due to vanous factors such as the extent of corrective actions that may be required, 
evolving environmental laws and regulations, advances in environmental technology, the extent of other PRPs' participation in clean-up efforts, 
developments in ongoing environmental analyses related to sites determined to be contaminated, and developments in environmental surveys 
and studies of potentially contaminated sites. As a result, charges to income for environmental liabilities could possible have a significant 
effect on results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year as individual site studies and remediation and restoration efforts proceed or 
as new sites arise. However, expenditures associated with such liabilities are typically paid out over a long penod, in some cases up to 40 
years, and are therefore not expected to have a material adverse effect on Railroad's consolidated financial position, cash flow or liquidity. 

Other commitments and contingencies 

In 1993, Railroad entered into an agreement to acquire 350 altemating current traction motor locomotives. In December 1994, the number of 
loconnotives to be acquired under this agreement was increased to 404. As of January 31,1995, Railroad had accepted delivery of 147 
locomotives and anticipates deliveries under this agreement of between approximately 60 and 140 each year from 1995, (including January 
1995 delivenes) through 1997. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Railroad has two locomotive electncal power purchase agreements, expinng in 1998 and 2001, that currently involve 197 locomotives. 
Payments required by the agreements are based upon the number of megawatt hours of energy consumed, subject to specified take-or-pay 
minimums. The rates specified in the two agreements are renegotiable every two years. Railroad's 1995 minimum commitment obligation is 
$53 million. Based on projected locomotive power requirements. Railroad's payments in 1995 are expected to be in excess of the minimum 
Payments under the agreements totaled $47 million and $53 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively In 1990, Railroad entered into a letter of 
credit for the benefit of a vendor. This letter of credit is a periormance guarantee for up to $15 million in major overhauls to be performed on 
the power purchase equipment. 

In connection with its program to transfer certain rail lines to independent operators. Railroad has agreed to make certain payments for 
services perfoimed by the operators in connection with traffic that involves the shortlines and Railroad as carriers. These payments will vary 
with such factors as traffic volumes and shortline costs and are not expected to exceed normal business requirements for services received. 
These payments are reflected as reductions to revenue to confomn with reporting to the ICC Revenues for these joint moves, including 
amounts applicable to the independent operator portion of the line haul, are reflected by Railroad as revenue from operations. 

Railroad is party to various claims and lawsuits, some of which are for substantial amounts. While these claims and actions are being 
contested, the outcome of individual matters is not certain. Although actual liability on an aggregate basis is similarty not determinable with 
certainty, as of December 31,1994, Railroad believes that any liability resulting from these matters, after taking into consideration Railroad's 
insurance coverages and amounts already provided for, should not have a material adverse effect on Railroad's financial position. 

There are no other commitments or contingent liabilitaes which Railroad believes would have a matenal adverse effect on the consolidated 
financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

Note (3) 

Accounts receivable - net 

Railroad's agreement to sell, on a revoh/ing t>asis, an undivided percentage ownership interest in a designated pool of accounts receivable with 
limited recourse expired in December 1994. At December 31,1993, accounts receivable were net of $100 million, representing receivables 
sold. Average monthly proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable were $162 million and $182 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. 
Included in other income, net were expenses of $9 million in 1994 and 1993, relating to the sale. Railroad maintains an allowance for doubtful 
accounts based upon the expected collectibility of all accounts receivable, which at December 31,1993 included receivables sold with 
recourse. Allowances for doubtful accounts of $20 million and $17 million have been recorded at December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TbIs Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 
results of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this scheduls and sxpense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 

the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income' List 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subssction of this 
schsdule. 

4. /Ul contra entnes hereunder should be indicated 
parenthesis 

5. Cross-checks 
Scliedule 210 

Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Uns 14, column (b) 
Lins 14, column (d) 
Uns 14, column (e) 
Une 49. column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Une 62, col (b) 
= Line 63, col (b) 
= Line 64, col (b) 
Schedule 410 
= Line 620, col (h) 
= Une 620, col (0 
= Une 620, col (g) 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Cheel 

Item 

JSL 

Amount for 
current year 

(101) Freight 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Incoms 
4,875,912 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 
(c) 

4,587,229 

Freight-
related 

rev & exp 

A 

Passsngsr-
ralatsd 

rev & exp 

4,875,912 

il 
Line 
No. 

(102) Passenger 29,647 26,913 29,647 2 
(103) Passenger - Rslalsd 
(104) Switching 33,933 33,453 33,933 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demun'age 15,910 15,854 15,910 
(110) Incidental 38,163 35,289 38,163 
(121) Joint Facilily - Credit 2,250 2,173 2,250 

10 

(122) Joint Facility - Debit (4441 
(501) Railway Operating Rsvenues (Exclusive of 

Transfers from Govt Authorities - Lines 1-9) 

(1,59g (444) 

4,995,371 4,699,315 4,965,724 29,647 10 

11 
(502) Railway Operating Revenues-Transfers from 

Govt Authorities for Current Operations (7081 94 JZ081 11 
(503) Railway Operating Revsnues-Anwrtization of 

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authonties 12 
13 
14 
15 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 4,994,663 4,699.409 4,965,724 28,939 
(531) Railway Operating Expsnsss 4,163,232 4.049.722 4,136,280 26,952 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 831,431 649,687 829,444 1,987 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from Property Used in Other 
than Carrier Operations 

(510) Miscellaneous Rent Incoms 1,208 861 
(512) Ssparatsly Operated Properties-Profit as!* ssasKs^SSssffis 

16 
17 
18 
19 
2 0 ' 
21 
22 

(513) Dividend Incoms (Cost Msthod) 
(514) Intsrest Income 9,219 8,846 &^5StM^^S g^jt-ig^iS^T^ 
(516) Incoms from Sinking and Othsr Funds 333 310 i^W^felM ^fe.€^j^^1 
(517) Rslsase of Premiums on Funded Debt 
(518) Rsimbureements Received Under 

Contracts and Agreements 23 
24 (519) Miscellaneous Income 21,249 21,240 SSS^3SM î«>? 

Income from Affiliated Companies (519) 
A Dividends (Equity Msthod) 25 

26 
27 
28 

B. Equity Undislnbuted Eamings (Losses) 188 101 î jiiSSliJiW^^t î̂ i; i - " - . ^ / ^ 1> 11 \ r ^ J i ' ^ \ j i ^ \ ^ 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (UNES 16-26) 32,198 31,358 j ;mgSlSl^>^ B^^?!^"^?-:gf^ 
TOTAL INCOME (LINES 15, 27) 863,629 681,045 ssssvv®s:-& ŝ.s. 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of Property Used in Othsr 

than Carrier Operations 1,674 1,189 29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

(544) Miscellaneous Taxes SWJ^X-g^ iSsi^giaS: 
(545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss ^f t l%%^J iM l^;:a^^aps': 
(549) Maintenance of Invesimeni Organizations ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^S:ji;:^h^^^t 
(550) Income Transferred Under Contracts & Agreements lig^^^m^l:-»f ^.^i^J=i,-sM 
(551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 13,811 17.669 •a-\^i£&ik^i.'^ i^sst^R^. 
(553) Uncollectible /tocounts 203 J i « ' l ^ ^ # # S ^#?¥mmj-< 

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 15,489 19,061 
Income Available For Fixed Charges (LINES 28, 36) 848,140 

k^^-Sjgst^t: s^stjsWMs^^ 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
w 

• 
* 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on Funded Debt. 
(A) Fixed Interest not in Defeiult 
(B) Interest in Default 

(547) Interest on Unfunded Debt 
(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (LINES 38-41) 
INCOME AFTER FIXED CHARGES (LINES 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on Funded Debt: 

(C) Contingent Interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or Infrequent Items (Debit) Credit 
INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATION(BEFORE INC TAXES) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income: 

Federal Income Taxes 
State Income Taxes 
Other Income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Deferred Taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (LINES 47-50) 
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (LINES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary Items (Net) 
(590) Inoome Taxes on Extraordinary Kems 
(591) Provisions for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

(Less: Applicable Income Taxes of $6,399) 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 55 + 59 + 60) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 
NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS (NROI) 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income (-) 
(557) Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (-) 

Income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-) 
Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment (+) 

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

1 

Amount for 
current year 

68,114 

7,192 
3,992 

79,298 
768,842 

768,842 

167,132 
23,741 

108,524 
299,397 
469,445 

469,445 

0 

(10,3071 
459,138 

831.431 
190,873 
108,524 
12,830 

519,204 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 
(c) 

76,955 

4,899 
4,038 

85,892 
576,092 

576,092 

101,409 
14,051 

0 
128,813 
244,273 
331,819 

331,819 

0 

331,819 

649,687 
115,460 
128,813 
15,030 

390,384 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Tftis Page Intentlally Left Blank. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 

Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under "Remarks" the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balancs), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns 

(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts aoDlicable to retained earnings exclusive of anv amounts included in column (c). 
Une 

No. 

' 1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings 

(620) Appropriatrans for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) DivkJends: Common slock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at close of year (Lines 1,2, and 14) 

Balances from line 1S(c) 

Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings 

Credits during year $ 0 
Debits during year $ 0 
Balance at Ck>se of year $ 0 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 0 
Account 616 $ 0 

Retained 
eamings-

(b) 

$ 1,303,850 

458,950 

458,950 

0 
458,950 

1,762,800 
(362; 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnings 
(tosses) of affil­
iated companies 

(0 

$ (550 

188 

188 

0 
188 

(362 
N/A 

1,762,4381 N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning of year and at end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year Either the diiect or indirect method can be used The direct method shows as its principal 
components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from 
operating activities. The indirect method stans with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
current penod to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities If direct method is used complete lines 1-41, indirect method complete lines 10-41 Cash for the 
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shon-temi, highly liquid investments readily convemble to known amounts of cash and so near 
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes m value because of changes in interest rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do 
not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions Examples of 
noncash investing and financing transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurnng 
a mortgage to Ihe seller obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities Some 
transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Flows, for further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Cross 

Check 

i\ 

d 
^ 
d 
4 

Descnption 

(a) 

Cash received from ooeratino revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash oaid for operatina expenses 

Interest oaid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 - 8) 

Current Year 

0 

Prior Year 

(c) 

0 

Line 

No 

1 

1 

; 
I 

2 

6| 

7 

f 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 

469.445 

Prior Year 

(c) 

331.819 

Lne 

No. 

10 

AnilLSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

11 

IS 

U 
14 

i : 

IE 

17 

I t 
IS 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

(a) 

Loss (aain) on sale or disposal of tanaible prooenv and investments 

Deoreciation and amortization exoenses 

Net increase (decrease) in deferred income taxes 

Net decrease (increase) m undistributed eaminos (losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other-net 

Add (subtract) cash generated (pakJ) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinare items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 & 20) 

Current Year 

(b) 

(13.612 

335.343 

108.524 

(188 

(111.406 

(16.089 

(13.563 

(11.418 

747.036 

0 

747.036 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(18,390) 

333.590 

128.813 

(101) 

(116.193) 

2.529 

7.763 

(96.840) 

572,990 

0 

572.990 

Line 

No 

11 

12 

1; 
14 

15 

1« 
171 

IE 

19 

2d 
21! 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line Cross 

No. Check 

22' 

2 ! ' 
21 

2i \ 

2(1 
271 

28 

29 

Descnption 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of orooertv 

Capital exoenditurss 

Net chanoe in temooranr cash investments not oualifvina as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/reoavment of investment and advances 

Purchase once of tono-teim investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) m smkino and other special funds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Unes 22-28) 

Current Year 

lb\ 

34.590 

(625.708 

(20.064 

(611,182 

Prior Year 

(c) 

34.562 

(529.867) 

14.195 

(481.110) 

Une 

No 

22 

23J 
24 

2! 

26! 

21 
281 

2S 

1 
(Continued on next page) 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollarc: in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

3C Proceeds from issuance of lono.tenn debt 213.776 26.492 
31 Principal payments of lono-teim debt (336.464: (83.390) 

3£ Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

331 Purehase once of acguirmo treasury stock 

34 Cash dividends paid P5.000) 34' 

3E Other. net (2.8701 (596). 

_3d 
37 

3E NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) (125,558; (132,494) 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Unes 21,29 a 36) 10,296 (40.614) 

3e Cash and cash equivalents at beoinnino of the vear 16.692 57.306 381 

3S CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Unes 37 a 38) 26.988 16.692 
391 

4C 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid dunng the yaar for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)' 78.000 92,132 4C 

41 Income taxes (net)* 191,611 108,775 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1994 Supplemental noncash investing and financing activities Information: 

Assets financed through a capital lease obligation 50 

Railroad Annual Repon R.I 
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250-CONSOLIIlATED INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

1Dollars in Thousandsl ' -" 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

lal 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/ConsoliciBted Net Railway Operating Income £or 

Reporting Entity 

Add- Interest Income Crom Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deciuctions 

Gain or llossi £rom transfer/reclassiCicatlon to nonrail-scatus 

tnet of income taxes) 

Adiuat;ed Net Railway Operatlnq Income Xlcjnes 1, 2, 3 i 4) 

Adjusted Investsient in Railroad Property Cor Reporting Bntlty 

Ccnnbined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation 

Service 

Less- Interest During Construction 

other Elements oC Investment li£ debit balance) 

Add Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliatea 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxea 

(Lines S through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 

of year 

Ibl 

N/A 

$5,375,192 

. 
-

410.872 

107.935 

$5,893,999 

1.316.008 

$4,517,991 

End of 

year 

(C) 

S53-7.S01 

266 

7.215 

8.303 

8553.285 

$5,735,278 

-
. 

453,398 

126,579 

$6,315,255 

1,479,534 

$4,835,721 

In Che space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated conpanies which are being reported in this 

consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company 

Name of Affiliate 

Burlington Northern Railroad Con^any 

Weatem Fruit Express Co. 

Burlington Northern Dock Corp. 

Burlington Northem Worldwide Ine 

BN Leasing Corporation 

Burlington Northem Railroad Holdings 

Nature of Business 

Railroad transportation 

Railroad refrigerated ears 

Taeonite dock facility 

worldwide transportation 

Leasing of railroad related property and equipment 

Owns railroad land 



Part 

(1) 

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Oetemination of Nonrai I Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the^munt 
CO be reported on Schedule 2S0, Line 3. 

I - DETERMINE TAXES OM NONRAILROAO INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all', 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Oo not incltxle rail-related affiliates that are not railroads:; 
in this part. This represents the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below-r 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the nunbers contained 
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 

(2) 

. • ,0 . . 
— ' i 

m 
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pno iSmount 
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- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity 

- Dividends in affiliated conpanies. (If the affiliate is 80Z or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than SOX controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct SOX of the affiliate's dividend) 

3 Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below. 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on 
Schedule 250, Line 1 

- 3 : K — 
t_n cn 

$768.842 

188 

$768,654 

$537.501 

* Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary p Q Q 397 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes > 

+'Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income 
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 266 

+ Release of premiuns on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premiun on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 7 9 . 2 9 8 
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below. 

- Rail road-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI -10 pg-r 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) J.Oy£.y/ 

$739,569 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: 
"8/A" 

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the 
NonraiI road-related tax rati 0 

Confute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 
47, 4S, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

96.22% 

3.78% 

$7,215 



I 
PART 11-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES'(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for cooiiined rail-related affiliates by the 
total pre-tax net incoove for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated 
conpanies 

PART lit - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above).. 

* Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3 ) . 

$7,215 

$7.215 
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245. WORKING CA'PITAL 
(Dollars In Thousands)' 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10, 20. and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Item 

fa) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interiine and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railwav Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current 

Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Pavable (753) 
Accounts Pavable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 
Operating Liabilities 
Days of Woridng Capital Required 
Cash Woriung Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included 
in Account 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

NOTE (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier 
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column (1-
133,134,135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, 
operalifjg revenues to produce total revenues. Rent int 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from opera 
(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
NOTEA 
Une 1 -1- 2 -f 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, column b 
NOTEB 
Une 5 -t- 6 
Une 7 /360 Days 

Une 4 / U n e 8 
Une 9-1-15 Days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Schedule 200. line 32. column b (NOTE A) 
Schedule 200. line 33, column b (NOTE A) 
NOTEA 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137, 
138.213.232.317, column h 
Une 16 +line 6- l ine 17 
Une 18/360 Days 
Une 15/Une 19 

Une 10-Line 20 (NOTEC) 
Une 21 X Une 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, 
column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Schedule 200. line 12, column b(NOTE A) 
NOTEA 

Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

refers to railway transportation service, 
i ) , lines 121,122,123,127,128,129, 
and 316. Rent income is added to railway 
»me is also added to total operating 
ting expense. 

/Vmount 

(b) 

10.160 
335.718 

33.784 
379.662 

4,994.663 
136.709 

5,131.372 
14,254 

27 
42 

10,948 
153.470 

9.838 
101.303 
275.559 

4.163.232 
335,343 

3.964.598 
11,013 

25 

17 
187.221 
26,988 

26.988 

99.591 

0 
99,591 

^ 1 2 6 ^ 7 9 

23 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
5 
4 

c 

e 
7 
i 

S 
1C 

11 
12 
15 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
IS 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



. r 

24 ROAD INITIALS: ^ 'NRR • Year 1994 

NOTEb AND REMARKS 

' V 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310,310A 

1 Schsdule 310 should give paniculars cf stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 

by respondent at close of year Also, disclose tha investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year and the applicable dividends and interest 

credited to income as a result of ihose investments They should exdude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see 

the rules governing Account No 721 'Investments and advances; affiliated companies,* in the Uniform System of Accounts tor Railroad Companies. 

2 Ust the investments in ths following order and show a total for each group and eadn dass of investments by accounts in numencal order I 

(A) Stocks 

(1) Carriers-active 

(2) Carners-inactive 

(3) Noncarriers-active 

(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Govemment Bonds) 

(C) Othsr secured obligations 

(D) Unsecured notes 

(E) Invsstmsnt advancss 

3 Ths subclassification of classss (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same es that provided for class (A). 

4 Ths kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the secunnes of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, ths symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows 

Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agncultura, forestiy, and tishenes 

II Mining 

III Construction 

IV Manufactunng 

V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Rnance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportation, communications, and other puUic utilities 

VIII Services 

IX Govemment 

X All other 

5 By earners, as the term is used here, is msant companiss owning or operating railroads, facilities aualiaiy thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 

and other tsnninai facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cats, express seraice and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, 

steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pips linss (othsr than those for transportatkin of watsr), and othsr instnimsntalitiss devoted to ths 

transponalion of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telsphons companies are not meant to be induded 

6 Noncuner companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, indude telephone companies, telegraph companiss, mining companies, manufactunng 

companies, hotel companies, etc Purely 'holding companies' are to be classed as noncarner companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are 

largely or entirely those issued or assumed by earners 

7 By an active coiporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeity or administenng its l inanaal affairs An inactive corporation 

is one which has bsen practically absorbed in a controlling coiporalkin and which neither operates property nor administeis its financial affairs; if it maintains an 

organizatnn it does so only for ths purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeity or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in whteh the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000 

9. Indude investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exdude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10 Do not indude the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not repon to the interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disctose in footnotes ths name and sxtent of control of ths 

othsr controlling sntitiss. 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1 Give particulais of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds", 716, 'Capital Funds", 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Confianies', and 717. "Other 

Funds" 

2 Entries in this schedule should be mads m accoidance with the definitions and general instnictions given on page 18, classifying the investments by means 

of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an aibitraiy mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or othenmse encumbered, 

giving names and other imponant particulars of such obligations in footnotes 

4 Give tntain for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5 Entries in column (d) should show date of malunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness In case obligations of the same designation mature 

senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Senally 19 to 19 " Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may be used to consenre 

space. 

Lne 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

e 
s 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

IS 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

No 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

721 

Class 

No 

(b) 

A-1 

C-1 

D-1 

E-1 

Kmdof 

industry 

(c) 

VII 

VII 

VII 

Vll 

VII 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(included rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Belt Railway Of Chicago, The 

Camas Prairie Railroad Company 

Daverpon Rock Island & Northwestern Railway Co 

Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company 

Iowa Transfer Railway Comoanv 

Kansas Cilv Tenninal Railway Company 

Lonaview Switching Company 

M T Properties Inc 

Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 

Portland Tenninal Railroad Company 

Temunal Railroad Association of Sl Louis 

TTX Comoanv 

Witchita Union Terminal Railway Comoanv 

Total Class A-1 

Buriinoton Northern Leasing Comoralion $41.447 - due OBIO .̂ $28,338 - due lOrtlO 

Total Class C-1 

Terminal Railroad Assoc of St Louis due 09/00 

Total Class D-1 

Camas Prairie Railroad Comoanv 

Davenoort Rock Island & Northwestern Railwav Co 

Denver Union Terminal Railway Comoanv 

Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Comoanv 

Kansas Cnv Tenninal Railway Comoanv 

Lonaview Switching Comoany 

Paducah & lllmos Railroad Comoanv 

Port Terminal Railroad Association 

Ternimal Railroad Association ol St Louis 

Witchita Union Terminal Railway Comoanv 

Witchita Temimal Association 

Burlinoton Northern Inc 

Midwest Northwest Prooerties Inc 

Total Class E-1 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

833 

50D0 

5000 

2500 

2500 

1668 

50 00 

37 78 

33.34 

4000 

1428 

623 

3334 

Line 

No 

1 

i 

'. 
I 

i 

6 

7 

f 

S 

IC 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

ie 

1< 

2C 

21 

2: 

21 

25 

26 

27 

21 

2S 

30 

31 

32 

3! 

34 

35 

37 

3E 

3! 

4( 

41 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFLIATEO COMPANIES-Continued 

(Dollars n Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies included in ths schedule are controlled by respondent tha percent of control should be shown in column (e) In case any company 

Isted B controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulais in a footnote In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and 

particulars of control 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give panculars in a footnote 

8 Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one fgure 

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporalad entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally sallied on a current bass) 

10 Tliis schedule should not include secunties ssued or assumed by respondent 

11 For affiSates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commssnn and are jontiy owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by 

footnotes 

Une 

No 

1 

i 

i 
I 

t 

i 

7 

( 
9 

10 

11 

12 

1! 
M 

15 

16 

17 

« 
IS 
2C 

21 

22 

Z 

2< 

as 
26 

27 

2e 
z 
X 

31 

32 

35 

* 
3S 

36 

37 

x 
X 

At 

41 

Invsstm 

Opening Balance 

m 
1S21 

50 

1.500 

3 

16 

100 

2 

523 

3 

1.368 

0 

2.405 

33 

7.524 

69785 

69.785 

1.100 

1.100 

250 

2.435 

569 

2.695 

6270 

63 

1.014 

408 

170 

416 

2 
9.301 

5.083 

28.696 

(0) 

140 

1.856 

73 

2.069 

9nts and advances 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

1261 

1.261 

573 

573 

137 

255 

9.301 

828 

10.521 

rn 
260 

50 

1.500 

3 

16 

1W 

2 

523 

3 

1.368 

0 

2.405 

33 

6.263 

69.785 

69.785 

527 

527 

390 

2298 

589 

4.551 

6.270 

63 

759 

481 

170 

416 

2 

0 

42SS 

20.244 

Dsposad of: 

profit (loss) 

m 

Adpjstfflents 

Account 721 5 

(k) 

' 

(24831 

(2.483) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 

to income 

m 

6.993 

6.993 

92 

92 

15 

44 

59 

Ijne 

No. 

1 

1 

' 
1 

( 
7 

1 

i 

« 
11 

12 

1! 

1' 

IS 

16 

17 

If 
1! 

« 
21 

22 

Z 

i t 

25 

2i 

27 

21 

2S 

3< 
31 

32 

3S 

3' 

3! 

36 

37 

31 

3S 

« • 

41 

' Une (1) column (h) represents a return of capital 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Contmued 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

fl 
4 
E 

6 

7 

t 

i 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

No 

(al 

Class 

No 

(b) 

Kmdof 

industry 

(cl 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(included rate for prefened stacks and bonds) 

(dl 

Accoum 721 5 Adiustments 

Eguitv Earnmos (Loss) - Schedule 310A 

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent 

of Control 

(el 

Lme 

No 

1 

! 
; 
i 

i 

( 
7 

( 
s 

IC 

11 

12 

i ; 

u 
15 

« 
17 

18 

IS 

2C 

21 

22 

Z 

2 ' 

2! 

2E 

27 

2E 

2£ 

X 

31 

32 

3! 

3t 

35 

X 

37 

3E 

3S 

4C 

41 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFLIATEDCOMPANIESOjntinued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 
3 

4 
1 1 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

i : 
14 

15 

« 
17 

1£ 

1! 

20 

21 
22 

2: 
24 

2£ 

26 

27 

1 ^ 1 ^ 30 

31 

32 

3S 
31 

3i 

36 

37 

3E 

39 

4C 

41 

Investm 

Opening Balance 

(fl 

(24831 

(5501 

104.072 

Additions 

(ol 

188 

2.257 

eras and advances 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(hi 

12355 

Closing balance 

(il 

(24831 

(3621 

93.974 

Disposed of-

profjt(loss) 

(il 

Adjustments 

Account 721 5 

(kl 

(2.4831 

Dividends or 

interest credited 

to income 

(11 

7.144 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

: 
t 

t 

6 

't 

I 

i 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1' 

1! 

16 

17 

l i 

IS 

2( 

21 

22 

2S 

2< 

2S| 

26 

27 

2E 

2< 

3C 

31 

32 

33 

31 

35 

x\ 
37 

3i 

3! 

40 

41 
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(1) 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO, THE 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Ftailway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railrxiad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

2,399 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

(2) CAMAS PRAIRIE RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

(3) DAVENPORT ROCK ISLAND & NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Ftailroad 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

(4) HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
TTie Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

30 1/4 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 30 1/4 shares are 
pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 
Subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreement, the shares are held by Chemical Bank. 

(5) IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Heanland Rail 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 

161 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, 
and BN Inc. Consolidated Mongage. 

Number 
of Shares 

500 
500 

1,000 

15,000 
15.000 
30.000 

62.50 
125.00 
62.50 

250.00 

% C3wnership 

2.600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2.600 
2.600 
5.200 
7.800 

31.200 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8 33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
25.01 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

25.00 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 

161 
161 
161 
161 
644 

25.00 
25.00 
25 00 
25.00 

100.00 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 29B 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 
I 

(6) KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Gateway Western Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
St. Louis Southwestern Flailway Company 

1,833 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mongage. 1,833 1/3 shares are pledged 
under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. Both of these pledges 
are subject to Stock Tnist /Vgreemem of 06/12/09 under which 3.656 2/3 shares are held 
by the Boatmen's Tmst Company, Trustee, 5 shares are held by Citibank, N.A., 
Trustee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, Trustee. 

(7) LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

(8) MT PROPERTIES INC. 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestem Railway Company 
Maytag Corporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

30,498 shares are subjea to the liens of the BN Ind Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q First asvi 
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, NP Prior Lien Mortgage, and NP 
General Lien Mongage. 

(9) PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Flailroad Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

33 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mongage, GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage 

(10) PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Flailroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

(11) TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
St. Louis Southwestern Raiway Company 
Southern Flailway Company 
Union Pacific Flailroad 

2,058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 2,058 shares are pledged under St Louis -
San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

Number 
of Shares 

3,ODD.6oo 

5,500.001 
1,833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 

22,000.000 

% Ownership 

16.68 
25.01 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

150 
150 
300 

30,722 
29,868 
10,369 
10.369 
81.328 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

37.78 
36.72 
12.75 
12.75 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

12,000 
12,000 
6,000 

30,000 

4.116 
4.116 
4.116 
2.058 
4.116 
2.058 
8,232 

28,812 

40.00 
40.00 
20.00 

100.00 

14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
7.14 

14.28 
7.14 

28.60 
100.00 
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(12) TTX COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Union Pacific Railroad 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Missoun Pacific Railroad Company 
Southern Paafic Transportation Company 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Central of Georgia Railroad Company 
Saint LOUIS Southwestern Railway Company 
Norfolk Southern Railway Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Florida East Ck>ast Industnes, Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 
The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Richmond, Fredencksburg and Potomac 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad C^ompany 

(13) WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Oklahoma, Kansas and Texas Railroad Company 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

Number 
ol Shares % Ownership 

333 1/3 shares are pledged under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

1.000 
3,500 
2,500 
1,750 
1,500 
1,200 
1,050 

500 
500 
500 
500 
250 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 
100 
250 

16.050 

333.34 
333.33 
333.33 

1,000.00 

6.23 
21.81 
15.58 
10.90 
9.35 
7.48 
6.54 
3.11 
3.11 
3.12 
3.12 
1.56 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
1.56 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1 Give paniculars ot balances at the beginning and dose of the year and of all changes dunng the year in /Vccount No 731, 'Road and Equipment 
Propeny,' and Account No 732, 'Improvements on Leased Proper^, ' classified by pnmaiy accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounis 
for Railroad Companies The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should 
be analyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal 
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods, if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote 

2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 -1 . 'Items to be charged,' of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items 

3 In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or pomon thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenMse 

4 In column (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and bettemnents, as defined, whether or not replaang other 
propeny 

5 In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or othenwise retired 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the item was initially induded, also the transfer of pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operaiing expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should bs fully 
explained when in excess of $100,000 

7 If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No 2, 'Land for Transportation Purposes,' state in a footnote the 
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the propeity 

8 Repon on line 29, amounts not indudible in the pnmaiy road accounts The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained under 'Notes and 
Remaite,* below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after pennission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reponed Respondents must not make arbitrary 
changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without speafic authonty from the Commission 

9 If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each pnmary account representing 
such propeny acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear 

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruaion 2-2 
o f the Umfonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEI^S TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1S 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other riqht-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinos 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enqinehouses 

(22) Storaqe warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC temiinais 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public imDrovemenis - construction 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-Dlant machinery 

Other (soecifv and explain) (1) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freiqht-train cars 
(54) Passenqer-train cars 

(55) Hiqhwav revenue equipment 

(56) Roatinq equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp. svstems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

122,984 

473,761 

6,426 

51.920 

431,797 

0 

1.264,814 

2,710,590 

740,016 

17,143 

186,438 

22,227 

3,110 

43,467 

167,199 

0 

1,216 

19,070 

81,753 

179,647 

399,319 

2,093 

7,022 

24,472 

158.493 

98,359 

70,993 

3,265 

761 

7,288,355 

368,572 

989,725 

0 

2,039 

0 

87,934 

184,194 

145,925 

1,778,389 

0 

0 

59,572 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 

road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

0 

0 

Expenditures during 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

0 

0 

GRAND TOTAL 9.126,316 0 0 

Line 
No. 

1 

i 

3 

4 

5 

E 

7 

8 

9 

IC 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

M 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
2e 
27 

23 
2C 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

33 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2S 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

1,785 

15,852 

783 

1,700 

27,163 

0 

88,468 

199,026 

80,149 

744 

19,924 

545 

43 

5.921 

8,431 

0 

0 

1,751 

3,549 

29,577 

32,380 

0 

38 

1.802 

16,508 

4.303 

1,152 

(884 

(810 

539.900 

61.317 

2,805 

0 

0 

0 

3.093 

36,443 
59.125 

162.783 

0 

0 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

915 

3.507 

1 

5 

2,333 

0 

33.497 

84,020 

39.357 

70 

2,682 

86 

3 

646 

303 

0 

0 

0 

(73: 

505 

4,330 

0 

464 

966 

4,594 

1,432 

669 

0 

0 

180,312 

1.924 

16,700 

0 

43 

0 

5,702 
11,485 

5,107 

40,961 

0 

0 

0 

Net changes 
during the year 

(q) 

870 

12.345 

782 

1,695 

24,830 

0 

54,971 

115,006 

40,792 

674 

17,242 

459 

40 

5,275 

8,128 

0 

0 

1,751 

3,622 

29,072 

28,050 

0 

(426 

836 

11.914 
2,871 

483 

(884 

(810 

359,588 

59,393 

(13,895 

0 

(43 

0 

(2,609 

24.958 

54,018 

121,822 

0 
0 

698,136 221,273 476,863 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

123.854 

486,106 

7,208 

53,615 

456,627 

0 

1,319,785 

2.825,596 

780,808 

17,817 

203,680 

22,686 

3,150 

48.742 

175,327 

0 

1.216 

20,821 

85.375 

208,719 

427.369 

2,093 

6,596 

25,308 

170.407 

101,230 

71,476 

2.381 

(49 

7,647.943 

427,965 

975.830 

0 

1.996 

0 

85,325 

209,152 

199,943 

1,900,211 

0 

0 

55,025 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1^ 

15 

IC 

17 

n 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

23 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

9,603,179 43| 

* $(49) - Estimated labor for BNRR Company, not assiqnable to specific property account. 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

1 Show in columns (b) and (e). lor each pnmaiy account, the depieeiaton base used to compute the depreaation charges for the month of Januaiy. and in columns (c) and (f) 

show the deprsaanon base used to compute the depreaaton charges for the month of December, i n columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreaation 

charges for Ihe month of December, and on ines 30 and 39 ol these columns show the composite peiceniage lor all road and equipmem accounts, respeetvely ascenained by 

applying the pnmaiy account composite rates to the depreaation base used in computing the chaiges for December, and dividing the tolal so computed by the total depreaaton 

base for the same month The dep isaa ton base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore ara induded in the rent for equipmeni and 

Account Nos 31 -22-00,31 -23-00.31 -25-00, 31 -21 -00,35-21 -00.35-23-00.35-22-00, and 35-25-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when rents 

therefrom ara included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos 32-21 -00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21 -00. SS^-OO. 3S-23-00. and 3e-2S«0, inclusive The composite rates 

used should be those prescnbed or otheoMse authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rales to be shown 

lor the respective pnmaiy accounts be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use ol the authonzed rales If any changes in rates were effective dunng the 

year, give full paibculais in a footnote 

Z All leased pioperties m a t be combined and one oomposite rale computes for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such property 

3. Show m columns (e). (1). and (g) data ef ipicable t o Lessor property, when the rent therefore » ine ludad in Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00.31-1*00.31-21-00,31-22-00. and 

31-23-00. inclusive 

4 If depreoa lon accruals have been discontinued for any account, the dapcaciation base should be reported, neveitheless. in support of depreaaton rasenresL AuthoMy for 

the discontnuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indcating the account(s) effected 

5. Disclosure in the respective seelons of this schedule may be omittad if either total road leased frem others or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5% 

of total load owned or total equipment owned, respectively 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

5 

t 
t 

\ ( 
1 

I 

i 

IC 

11 

12 

1i 

1< 

1 ! 

t« 

17 

IE 

1 ! 

2( 

21 

X 

2 ! 

24 

25 

2( 

27 

21 

2! 

31 

3S 

3: 

3 i 

3 ! 

3C 

37 

3i 

39 

- 40 

OWNED AND USED 1 LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Account 

la l 

ROAD 

131 Gradino 

141 Other naht-of-wav sxpendrtuiss 

151 Tunnels and subwavs 

(61 Bndaes. tresdes and culverts 

171 Elmratedslniciures 

(81 Ties 

(91 Rai landothert rack matenal 

(111 Ballast 

1161 Station and office b u W n a s 

M71 Roadway buildinos 

(181 Water stations 

(191 Fuel statons 

(201 Shops and enotnehouses 

(221 Storaqe warehouses 

(231 Wharaes and docks 

1241 Coal and ore wharves 

(251 TOFC/COFC temunab 

(271 Siqnals and interlocfceis 

(291 Power Plants 

(351 Miscellaneous stnictures 

(371 Roadwav machines 

(441 Shoo machinenr 

(451 Power-plant machineiv 

All other road accounts 

EQUIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 

(531 Freiaht-train cara 

(541 Passenaer-train cars 

1551 Hiohwav revenue eouiomeni 

(5eiFloatinaeauiDmenl 

(571Wo*eauiDment 

(581 Miscellaneous eauioment 

(59) Computer systems and woid 

GRAND TOTAL 

Deoreaanon base 1 

1/1 at 

beginning 

of year 

(b l 

473.761 

6.426 

51.920 

431.797 

0 

1.264.814 

2.710.590 

740.016 

17.143 

188.438 

22.227 

3.110 

43.467 

167.199 

0 

1.216 

19.070 

81.753 

179.647 

399.319 

2.093 

7.022 

24.472 

158.493 

98.359 

70.993 

3 2 6 5 

0 

0 

368.572 

989.725 

0 

2.039 

0 

87.934 

184.194 

145.925 

12/131 

close 

of year 

(c l 

484.555 

e.520 

53 521 

0 

1.315.351 

2.809.005 

777.718 

17.710 

198.143 

2 2 5 8 1 

3.106 

48.030 

173.883 

0 

1.216 

20.796 

84.241 

205.096 

424.813 

2.093 

6.579 

24 998 

169.093 

100.866 

71.468 

2.381 

0 

0 

7.478 394 

426.686 

976.681 

0 

1.995 

0 

85.494 

208.313 

192.505 

1.891 674 

• B ^ S ! ^ 

Annual 

composrte 

rate 

(percent) 

(dl 

1 2 8 

2.00 

1 15 

1 7 4 

0 0 0 

4 1 9 

3 4 0 

4 8 1 

1 6 0 

4 6 8 

3 2 3 

2 8 4 

3 3 9 

2 4 6 

0 0 0 

2 3 7 

1 7 2 

4.27 

4 5 3 

3 2 0 

3 8 4 

2 6 9 

3 1 7 

5 5 8 

2 1 9 

4 01 

3 1 3 

0 00 

0 0 0 

4 2 5 

a 9 4 

0 0 0 

8 7 4 

0 0 0 

4 0 7 

1094 

18.64 

5 7 7 

N/A 

Depreaaton base 1 

At 

beginning 

of year 

(el 

TOTAL ROAD/ 

EQUIPMENT Li 

FROM OTHER! 

IS LESS THAN 

OF TOTAL OW 

At 

close 

of yaar 

HI 

ND 

ASED 

S% 

lED 

Annual 

composrte 

rate 

(percent) 

lo l 

N/A 

Une 

No 

1 

i 

i 

' 
1 

t 

7 

f 

! 
I t 

11 

l i 
l i 

1-

1 ! 
I f 

17 

I f 

11 

K 

21 

a 
2 ! 

2-

2 ! 

2( 

27 

2< 

2! 

31 

3S 

3! 

3 i 

3! 

3( 

37 

31 

3! 

4( 

* The depreciat ion la tss used for t hese accounts in 1 9 9 1 have ICC approva l A l l o ther ra tes a re 

under ICC review and any ad ius tments t o such rates wiU be ref lected i n 1995 d e p r e c a t i o n expense 
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ROAD INITIALS BNRR Ysar 1994 35 

335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1 DisdosG the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No 736. "Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipment Property, "dunng 
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for depreaation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 
in the 'Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment' accounts and "Other Rents-Crsdit-Equipment' accounts Exclude any entnes for rinpreciation of equipment that 
IS used but not owned when the resulting rents ara included in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment" account and "Other Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounts, 
(Sea Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreaation to road and equipment owned and leased to others) 
2 if any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entnes in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated "Dr" 

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the resenre as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be 
given 

5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

; 
* 
1 

I 
7 
E 
i 

IC 
11 
12 
1! 

<̂ 
1£ 
IE 
17 
IE 
IS 
2C 
21 
22 
2S 
2< 
2< 
2E 
27 
2E 
2S 
3( 

31 
32 
3: 
3t 
3! 
3E 
37 
38 

3£ 
.... . 4C 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(al 
ROAD 

(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 
(51 Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndaes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buiMinas 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storaqe warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power Diants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnjcturss 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constnjction 
(44) Shoo machinery • 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cats 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roatinq equipmem 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and wonj 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

224.274 
2.224 

23,353 
136,093 

0 
450.525 

1.067.943 
253.632 

9,473 
70 296 
8.605 
1.506 

13.938 
59 363 

0 
1216 
6.837 

28.171 
63.523 

124.249 
1.149 
3,109 
8,417 

65.724 
29,897 
22.808 
2,092 
(663] 

0 
2.677.754 

227.493 
528,384 

0 
1,265 

0 
44.420 
77.340 

82.039 
0 

960.941 
3 638.695 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

4.110 
78 

506 
7.940 

0 
63.255 
90,532 
38.047 

166 
8.073 

590 
73 

1.292 
3.625 

0 
0 

381 
2.382 
8.789 

13.528 
69 

155 
1,142 
1.637 
1.768 
3.166 

90 

251,394 

14.432 
20.821 

0 
156 

0 
2.144 

17.252 

29.144 
0 

83 949 
335.343 

• * 
Other 
Credits 

(dl 

7,247 

7247 

549 
4.421 

863 

5,833 
13.080 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Retirements 

(e1 

8.133 
0 
5 

2.328 
0 

50.508 
86,580 
37,069 

70 
2,677 

87 
4 

646 
302 

0 
0 
0 

(73: 
415 

2.382 
0 

465 
965 

4.556 
1.433 

642 
0 

233 
0 

199,4?7 

1.028 
11.542 

0 
33 
0 

5.158 
10.610 

4.584 
0 

32,955 
232.382 

Other 
Debits 

m 

Balance al 
dose 

of year 
(al 

220.251 
2.302 

23.854 
141.705 

0 
463.272 

1.071.895 
254.610 

9.569 
75.692 
9,108 
1.575 

14,584 
62.686 

0 
1.216 
7,218 

30,626 
71.897 

135.395 
1.218 
2.799 
8.594 

70,052 
30.232 
25.332 
2.182 
(896 

0 
2.736.968 

240.897 
537.663 

0 
1,388 

0 
41.955 
88.403 

107,462 
0 

1,017,769 
3.754.736 

Line 
No 

1 

: 
; 
4 
t 

i 
7 
i 
i 

IC 
11 
1! 
1! 
U 
IS 
16 
17 
IJ 
IE 
2C 
21 
2: 
Z 
2' 
2! 
2E 
27 
2E 
2! 
3( 

31 
3! 
3; 
3̂  
3! 
3E 
37 
3e 

3< 
_ 4 t 

41 
' To be repotted with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 

" Column (d) represents ownership cost for owned machines that are included in the cost of related capital projects 
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36 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1994 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Liability Leased Property,' dunng the year concerning road ani 

equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts changed to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account ansing from retirements; in column (0, enter amoun 

paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistenaes between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting cor 

show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Cross 

Cheel Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-way exoendltures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildinas 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - constaiction 

(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant nrachinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (/Vdlustmentsl 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frelqht-train cars 
(54) Passanger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating eauioment 

(57) Work eauioment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. svstems and word proc. eauip. 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of yesv 
fb) 

None 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 

expenses 
fc) 

Other 

credits 
fd) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During Ihe year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 

debits 

m 

Balance at 
dose of 

year 
(0) 

None 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

. 30. 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

'To be reponed with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 37 

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for ths month of January, and in column (c) 
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show tha composite rates used in computing the 
depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing ths charges for December and dividing the 
total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeny charged to Account 732, 
"Improvements on Leased Propeny." The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or othenwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use 
of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be mrximputed from the December charges 
developed by the use of authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevanheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respsctive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other nqht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated stnjctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roeuiway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Constniction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Anwnization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Amonization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Depreaation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 

IN SCHEDULE 332. 

At close of year 
(c) 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

% 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

*To be reponed with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 1 
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38 ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 

342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required infoimation concerning debits and credits to Account 733. 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements on Leased Property," dunng the 

year relati i^ to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from otheis. the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of 

t l » lespondent 

2 If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits' or column (f) "Other debits.* state the facts occasioning such entnes on peige 35 A debit balance m 

column (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated *Dr ' 

3 Artf inconsBtency between the credits to the resene as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35 

5 Details in the respective sections of ths schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equpmem owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

S>9 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other naht-of-wav exoenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnjixures 

18) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(111 Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and sans 

(16) Station and office buildinos 

(17) Roadwav buikJinas 

(IB) Water stations 

(191 Fuel stations 

(20) ShoDS and enginehouses 

(231 Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(27) Snnals and imeifockers 

(29) Power Dlams 

(31) Pawer-transfflBSion svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous slmclures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(39) Public imorovements - constniction 

(44)ShODmachinenr' 

(451 Power-Dlant machinenr 

All Other road accounts 

EQUIPMENT 

(521Locoinotivas 

(531 Frekjht-train cars 

(54) Passenoar-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue eauomem 

(SeiFtoatmaeauomem 

(S7)WorkeauiDmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equpmem 

(59) Computer systems and word 

orocessina eauomem 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

Ibl 

13.723 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Ounna the vear 

Chaiges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

AMOUKfTSARE 

IN SCHEDULE 3! 

2827 

a h e r 

credits 

(dl 

MCLUDED 

5 

DEBITS TO R 

Dunna 

Retirements 

(el 

323 

ESERVE 

the vear 

a h e r 

debits 

(f) 

Balance at 

close of 

year 

(0) 

16227 

Line 

1 ^ 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reoorted with eauomeni expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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40 ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 

350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule s to be used in cases where the related depreciation resenre is earned in the accoums of the respondem and the rem therefrom is induded in 

Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23^X) 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c). for each primary accoum. the deprecation base used in computing the depreciation for the momhs of January and December 

respectively, with respect to road and equpmem owned by the respondem but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not included in operating 

expenses of the respondem. but for which the depreciation resen/e s recorded in the accoums of the respondem If the base for road s other than the onginal cost 

or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brougm to a currem date by the respondem from its Order No 3 records and 

accounts, or s other than ledger value for equpmem. a full explanation should be given 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the momh of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite 

percemage for all road and equpmem accounts, respectively, ascenained by applying the pnmaiy accoums composite lates to the deprecation base used to 

compute the depreaation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreaation base 

4 If depreciation accruals have been disnminued for any accoum. the depreciation base should be reponed, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 

Authority for the discominuance of accruals shouM be shown in a footnote indicating the accoum(s) affected 

5 If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned, omit If total equipmem leased to othere is less than 5% of total equipmem owned, omit 

(However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 

1 ^ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gradino 

(4) Other nqht-of-wav exoenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndaes. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(16) Station and office buildinos 

(17) Roadwav buildmas 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shoes and enainehouses 

(22) Storaoe warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicatnn svstems 

(271 Snnals and imerlockers 

(29) Power Dlams 

(31) Power-lransmBsion svstems 

(35) Miscenaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadwav nachines 

(39) Public imorovements - constniction 

(44) Shoo machmerv' 

(45) Power-Dlam machinery 

All other road accoums 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Fream-tran care 

(54) Passenaer-train cars 

(551 Hnhwav revenue eauioment 

(561 Ftoatina eauomem 

(571 Work eauomem 

(581 Miscellaneous eauoment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

eauomem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 GRAND TOTAL 

Deorecation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LE 

TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 

5% OF TOTAL OWNED 

RENT ON RAILROAD PROPERTY L 

OTHERS AS SHOWN ON SCHEDUl 

IS NOT CARRIED IN ACCTS 

32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00. 

32-21-00.32-22-00 AND 32-23-00 

At close ot year 

(c) 

VSED 

LASED TO 

E3S2A 

Annual composite 

rate 

(peroem) 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reoorted with eaupmem exoenses rather than W&S exoenses 
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351 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in eases where the depreciation reserve s carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in Accounts 

32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13^0, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23^10 

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreaation-Road and Equpment Property.' during the year relating to road and eguipnnent 

leased to others, the depreaation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent (See Schsdule 330 for the resenre relating to road 

and equipment owned and used by the respondent) 

3 If any entnes are made for 'Other credits', and 'Other debits,' state the facts occasnning such emnes A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary 

accoum should be shown in paremhess or designated ' D r ' 

4 Details m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to otheis or total equipment leased from others represents 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, lne 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3& 
39 

Cross 

Ched< Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(41 Other naht-of-wav exoenditures 

(61 Bndaes. trestles, and culverts 

(71 Elevated stnictures 

(Bl TIBS 

(9) Rail and other track materal 

(111 Ballast 

(131 Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(161 Station and office buikjinos 

(171 Roadwav buildmgs 

(IB) Water stations 

(191 Fuel stations 

(20) Shoos and enginehouses 

(231 Wharaes and docks 

(241 Coal and ore whanws 

(251 TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(27) Signals and imerlockers 

(291 Power olants 

(31) Power-transmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(371 Roadway machines 

(391 Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop maehinenr' 

(45) Power-olam maehinenr 

All other road accounts 

EQUIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 

(531 Frenht-train ears 

(541 Passanaet-traineais 

(551 Hnhwav revenue eguiomem 

(56) Floating eguiomeni 

(57) Work eauioment 

(581 Miscellaneous eguoment 

(59) Comp systems and word 

oroeessing eguipmem 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 

Dunng the vear 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(el 

TOTAL ROAD A^ 

LEASED TO OTh 

THAN5%OFTO 

RENTONRAILR 

TO OTHERS AS 

352A1SNOTCA 

32-11-00. 32-12-( 

32-21-00. 32-22-( 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

D EQUIPMENT 

ERS IS LESS 

FAL OWNED 

3AD PROPERTY 

SHOWN ON SCH 

IRIED IN ACCTS 

0. 32-1300 

0 AND 3 2 - 2 3 ^ 

DEBITS TO F 

Dunng th 

Retirements 

(e) 

LEASED 

iDULE 

ESERVE 

syear 

Other 

debits 

(11 

Balanoe at 

close of 

year 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

— a a 
39 

•To be reported with equpmem expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Conpany) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation sennce at the close of the year Ths investment represems the aggregate of property 

owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondem's transportation sen/ice Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731, 

'Road and Equpmem Property' and 732 'Improvements on Leased Propert/" of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to otheis for their 

exclusive use of road, track or bndges (including equipment ol other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased to others under separate 

operating and lessor railroaos) used by the respondem when the lease B for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bndges (including equipment of other 

railway property covered by the comract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contacts and the investment of other 

carriers in property joimiy used by the respondem 

2 In column (a), classify each company in the schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P), and other leased 

properties (0) 

3 In column (a) to (e), indusive, fust show the data requested for the respondent (R). next the data for companies whose emire properties are used in 

transportation sen/ice of the respondent, dn/ided between the lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies: followed by data for camera and others (0), portnns of 

whose property are used in transportation service of tha respondent Show total for each class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, 

as deductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers and otheis 

4 In column (c), line-haul carneis report the miles of road used in line-haul sennce Report miles in whole numbeis 

5 In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of property 

of other earners segregated by estimate or othenwise should eonespond in amoum to the deductions made by the owneis in their reports If seperate value is 

not available, explanations should be given Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts in column (e), line 24, on the 

asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote Book value induded in accounts 731 or 732 of 

the owner should be reported in eolumn (d) in reference to the investment of the investment in the secuAies of the owner unless a good reason can be gnren for 

the contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing remals at 6 percent or othenmse) value of property of pnvate owners, or portions of property of other earners, 

should be explained 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortizatnn aecnjed as of the dose of the year in accounts 733, 734, 735,736, and 772 that s appli­

cable to the property ofthe earners whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Class 

(See) 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Name of conpany 

lb) 

Burlington Northem Railroad 

Add Leased from Others 

ATSF-Pittsbura. KS - Land & Trad< 

UiOuiParie Reg Auth Hanley Falls 

to Madison. MN - Track 

Shooers Consortium, lne - Council 

Bluffs. NE to Bayard. IA - Track 

SP - Klamath Falls, OR - Switch Trad< & T r a * 

STLSW - Rn to Hamoton. TX - 2nd Trad< 

U S Govemment-Shelton to Banoor & 

Bremerton. WA - Track 

Total Leased from Othera 

Deduct Leased to Othera 

Montana Rad Link 

M i a - Rosadals. KS - Driveway 

DMIR - Hibbino. MN Tumout(4th Ave West) 

Brandon Com -S Omaha. NE - Yard 

Total Leased to Othera 

Deduct Operated bv (Others 

Gr^inbelt Corporation 

Red River Valley & Westem 

Total Operated bv Othera 

GRAND TOTAL 

Mies of road 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whole number) 

Ic) 

20.187 

36 

100 

49 

185 

507 

507 

189 

653 

8*2 

19.023 

in property 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

9.603.179 

•< 

0 

208.985 

2 

5 

33 

209 025 

15.254 

40.740 

55.994 

9.338.160 

amortization of 

defense products 

(See Ins 6) 

le) 

3.754.736 

• 

* 
• 

1 

0 

125.316 

0 

3 

12 

125.331 

5.939 

20.584 

26.523 

3.602.882 

Line 

No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

' Depreciation not available to respondent 

*• Investment not available to respondem. 
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3S2B INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amoum of investmem at the ckise of the year in propeny of the respondem and each group or class of 

companies and properties 

2 TTie amounts for respondem and for each group or class of companas and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of 

company and properties shown in Schedule 352A Commuing reccids shall be maintained by respondem of the pnmaiy propeny accounts separately for each 

company or property included in this schedule 

3 Repon on line 29 amounts represeming eapitalizatnn of rentals for leased propeny based on 6 percem per year where property is not classified by accounts 

by non-earner owners, or where cost of property leased from mher camera a not ascertainable Idemdy non-carrar ownere. and brafly explain on page 37 

methods of estimating value of propeny of non-earners or propeny of mher earners 

4 Repon on line 30 amoums not includible m the accounts shown, or on line 29 The items reported should be bnefly idemified and explained Also indude 

here those items after permission a obtained from the Commasnn for exceptions to prescnbed accouming. Reference to such authority should be made when 

explaining the amounts reponed. Respondents must not make artjitraiy changes to the pnm stub or eolumn headings without authority trom the 

Commission 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transDortation Durooses 

(3) Gradinq 

(4) Other, nam-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Tas 

(9) Rail and Mher track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and sons 

(16) Station and office buildinos 

(17) Roadwav buiklinas 

(IB) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shoos and enainehouses 

(22) StotcUie warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whares 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(261 Communicaton systems 

(27) Snnals and interlockere 

(29) Power Dlams 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shoo machinery 

Leased oroDertv caoitalized remals (exolain) 

Other (soectfy and exDlain) ' 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomuives 

(53) Freiam-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram ears 

(55) Highway revenue eaupmem 

(56) Ftoatina eaupmem 

(57) Work eauomem 

(58) Mscellaneous eaupmem 

(59) Computer systems and word 

orocessina eaupmem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest durna constnjdion 

(80) Other elements of investmem 

(90) Constnjcton work in orocess 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(hi 

123,854 

486106 

7208 

53.615 

456,627 

0 

1.319.785 

2.825,596 

780,808 

17.817 

203,680 

22.686 

3.150 

48.742 

175327 

0 

1216 

20.821 

85575 

208,719 

427.369 

2,093 

6.596 

25.308 

170.407 

101230 

71.476 

2.381 

0 

(49 

7.647S43 

427.965 

975830 

0 

1.996 

0 

8S325 

209.152 

199943 

1.900211 
0 

0 

55025 

9.603.179 

Lessor railroads 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

Inaaive (propne­
tary companies) 

(dl 

0 

0 

0 

Other Leased Line 
Propertas No 

l e l " 

(1.133 
(30.469 

(48 

(4 321 

(10.380 

0 

(48.814 

(113.912 

(26.208 

(659 

(3,439 

(1.176 

(14 

(B3S 

(1610 

0 

0 

0 

(167 

(6.622 

(12.549 

(2 

(206 

(289 

0 

(1.916 

(86 

0 

0 

0 

(264.855 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(164 

(164 

0 

0 

0 

(265 019 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

3* 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

$ (49) - Estimated labor for BNRR Company, not assignable to specifie property accoum 

Includes orODerty leased to and operated by othera 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



44 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1994 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Une 620, column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Une 138 thru 138, column (f) 
Une 118 thru 123, and 130 thm 135 

column (f) 

Line 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Une 207,208,211,212, colt imn (f) 

Une 226.227, column (f) 

Une 311,312,315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216. column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221, 222. 235. column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

-

s 

s 

Unes 302 thru 307, and 320, column (Q (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320. column (f)) 

Line 507. column (f) 
Line 508, column (Q 
Une 509, column (Q 
Line 510. column (0 
Une 511. column (f) 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (0 
Line 515. column (Q 
Line 516. column (0 
Une 517, column (fl 

Schedule 450 

Line 4, column (b) 

s 

s 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19. columns (b) thru (d) 

Une 19. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5. 38, column (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Unes 32.35,36, 37,40.41. column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5,38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24.39. columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32. 35. 36. 37,40.41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5.38, column (b) 

Unes 24,39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37, 40.41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1. column 0) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, column (j) 
Une 4, column (j) 
Line 5. column G) 
Line 6. column (j) 
Line 7. column (j) 
Une 8, column Q) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Line 10. column G) 
Line 11. column G) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47. column (b) 
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52 ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 

412 WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 The total depreciation expense reponed in (»lumn (b), line 29. should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410. column 

(f)lines, 136.137,and138 

3 Repon in column (c) the lease rentals for the vanous propeny categories of Way and Stnictures The total net lease/rental reponed in column (c), 

line 29 should balance the net amount reponed in schedule 410. column (f). lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by propeny caiegones is not known, apportion the lease/ 

rentals based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property 

Use Schsdule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the ap­

propnate line Item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27 

6 Line 11, Account 16, should not indude computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
f. 

A 
t 

i 

7 

i 

i 

IC 

11 

12 

13 

M 

1£ 

ie 
17 

IE 

IS 

20 

21 

2: 

23 

2< 

25 

26 

27 

26 

2< 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 
_ 
-

Category 
(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Gradinq 

Cither naht-of-wav exoenditures 

Tunnels and subwavs 

Bndqes trestles, and culverts 

Elevated stmctures 

Ties 

Rail and other track matenal 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and sipns 

Station and office buildinas 

Roadwav buildinas 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and engmehouses 

Storaqe warehouses 

Wharees and docks 

Ĉ oal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC ternimals 

Communications svstems 

Sianals and imertockeis 

Power plants 

Power transmission svstems 

Miscellaneous 

Roadwav machines 

Public imorovements: constmction 

Power plant machines 

C3ther lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

N/A 

4.100 

78 

504 

7.921 

63.102 

90.313 

37.955 

166 

8053 

589 

73 

1289 

3 616 

380 

2.376 

8.768 

13.495 

69 

155 

1.139 

1633 

1.764 

88 

N/A 

^ 2 4 7 6 2 6 

Lease/ 

Rentals 
(net) 
(c) 

29.186 

221 

4.745 

(1.4361 

^ ^ 3 2 7 1 6 

/kmonization 

adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 

N/A 

0 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

IS 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2S 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: BNRR Y e a r l 994 Reviseci 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to tfie equipinent functions (salanes and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report In 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37], Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work ami Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 
Equipment Damaged from Scdieciule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tram 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of ec^uipment by car type shall be reported In columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredatnn charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Boating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer 2Uid 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmem (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each eqjuipment type which Is induded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Care, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 emd are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

c. Sum of Le2ise/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36, 37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when baianang Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00, 31-23-00,35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account totsUs of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and U). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive -Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 foot 
Box - Plain 50 fool and lonqer 

Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - EouiDoed 

Hooper - Covered 

Hopper - Open Too - General Semce 
Hopper - Open Too - Special Service 

Refnoerator- Mechanical 

Refnqerator - Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Mult-Level 

Flat - General Service 
Flat-Other 

All Other Freioht Cars 
Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessones 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refnoerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrioerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Boaies 
Chassis 

Other Hiqhwav Eauioment (Freiqht) 
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Une Haul 

Local Manne 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freioht Portion) 
Computer Svstems and Word Proc. EQUIP 

Machinery - Locomotives 
Machinery- Freiqht C^rs 

Machinery - Other Eauioment 
Work and Other Non-Revenue Eauioment 
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

6.462 
165.846 

172.308 

60 
2.881 

26.959 
4.113 

5.105 
25.411 

7.396 
1,744 

2.830 

4.703 

145 

214 

3.181 

162 
599 

85.503 

5.953 

3.497 

9.450 

0 

(123 
15.398 

8.519 
15.405 

39.199 
306.460 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

118 
10.999 

11.117 

(7 
(1.731 

8.466 

2.201 

1.860 
249 

740 

1.556 

936 

720 

125 

f1.06r 
4.001 

(619! 

1.245 

1.871 

269 
20.821 

19 

137 

156 

0 

29.144 

1.207 

1.734 
225 

19.201 

51.511 
83.605 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

3.312 

3.312 

0 

0 

0 

0 
3.312 

/Amortization 

Adj. net 

dunng year 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

1 The data to be reported in line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule410, column (f). line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235. 
3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion 

of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

Cross 

Check 
Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

149.088 

149.088 

1.043 

9.866 

3.567 
8.746 

1.603 

62.221 

2.286 
854 

38 

2.941 

1.556 

28 
114 

2.729 

97.592 

47.190 

47.190 

0 

3.793 

3.793 
297.663 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(9) 

21.459 
322.146 

343.605 

34 

3.978 

115.119 

33.042 
62.684 

366.386 

131.257 
38.828 

42.012 
48.413 

815 

0 
4.344 

70.998 

13.844 
20.977 

17.035 
6.064 

975.830 

17 

1.979 

1.996 

0 

199.943 

20.542 
46.838 

4.096 
294,477 

565,896 
1.887.327 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

84.360 

84.360 

0 

0 

0 

0 
84.360 

Accum. depr asof 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

15.247 
191.884 

207.131 

19 

2,307 

79.217 

16.991 

29.812 

188.859 

77.550 

10.080 

31.087 

34.673 

546 

3.042 
36.199 

6.557 

11.532 
7.013 

2,179 
537.663 

(38 

1.426 

1,388 

0 

107.462 
7,437 

16.600 

1.295 
130.358 

263.152 
1.009.334 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

33.766 

33.766 

0 

0 

0 

0 
33.766 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

S 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44. allocated to 
Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment. 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the 
effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation 
should eoual the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipinent by primary account 

QaSusBD. 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 
Title 
(a) 

19 - Fuel Stations 

52 - Locomotives 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 
48.742 

427.965 

Capital Leases 1 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(c) 

1.159 

84.360 

Current Year 
Amort 

fd) 
39 

3.312 

Accum. 
Amort 

fe) 
39 

33.766 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind Of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 
Income Taxes-

Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 
Total - Income Taxes lines 2 - 3 

Railroad Retirement 
HosDital Insurance 
SuDDlemental Annuities 
Unemoloyment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total - Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

130.588 

167.132 

167.132 
284.460 
21.280 
17.515 
2.289 
6.093 

498.769 
629.357 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adiustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most olten cause a diflerential between taxable Income and pretax accounting income. Other 
particulars which cause such a dilferential should be listed under the caption Other (Spealy). including State and other taxes deferred if computed 
separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Speafy). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714,744.762, and 786 applicable to each panicular item in column (a). 
3 Indicate in column (c) fhe net change in Accounis 714, 744,762, and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in 

the current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate. Including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due 
to applying or recognizing a loss carry-fonward or a loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 
and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714,744, 
762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
8 
7 
B 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 l.R.C: 

Guideline lives oursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21 
Accelerated amonization of facilities, Sec.i681.R C. 

Accelerated amonization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 l.R.C. 

Amortization of rlahts of way. Sec. 185 l.R.C. 
Other (Soecifv) 
Revenues Taxable In Different Periods 
Expenses Deductible In Differeni Periods 
Taxable Sale and Leaseback 

State Deferred Taxes. Net of 
Federal Tax Benefit 

Investment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
Of Year 
Balance 

(b) 

1.376.375 

27.190 
(342.729 

(471 

101.785 

1.162.150 

Net Credits 
Charges For 
Current Year 

(c) 

69.217 

369 
28.355 

10.583 

108.524 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(5.837) 

(562) 

(6.399) 

End Of 
Year 

Balance 
(e) 

1.445.592 

27.559 
(320.211) 

(471) 

111.806 

1.264.275 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

* Footnotes: 
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicated net decrease (or increase) In tax accrual 

becsause of investment tax credit - 0 -
If defenal method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability 

lor current year. N/A 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability 

but defen-ed for accounting purposes. N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's lax accrual. N/A 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's 
tax accrual. f W 

(5) Total decrease in current years tax accrual resulting from use of Investment 

tax credits. N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because 
of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of Ihe year folkiwing that for 
which the report is made. - 0 -

(d) Adjustment is to reflect Income taxes on 'Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting* in 

ICC Account 592. 

Cumulative Eltecl ot Changes In Accounting 

Federal Income Tax ($5,837) 

State Income Tax (net of federal tax) (562) 
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460 ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a tii iul descnption for all items, regardless of amoum mcluded dunng the year in Accounts 5SS. Unusual or Infrequent Items, 560 Income or Loss From 

Operations of Discontinued Segments. 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments. 570, Extraordinary Items. 590, Income Tavns on 

Extraordinary Items, 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples; 603, Appropnations Released, 606, Other Credits lo Retained Eamings. 616. 

a h e r Debits to Retained Earnings: 620, Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, /Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropnations released reflect 

appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 

extraonJinaiy items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 

No 

(a) 

592 

Item 

(W 

Cumulative Effect of Chances in Accountino Pnncioles 

Effective Januaiv 1.1994. Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accountino Standards 

(SFAS)No 112. "Emolovers-Accountino for Postemolovment Benefits* The cumulative 

effect of the adoption of SFAS 112, net of $6,399 income tax benefit, decreased 1994 

income by $10,307 

Debits 

(c) 

10.307 

Cradiis 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501 GUARANTIbS AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 If the rnspnndent was under obligation as guarantor or surety tor the peifoimance by any other corporation or ollwr assoaalion of any agreement or 

ot)ligation. show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng the year 

Ths inquiry does not cover Ihe case of ordinaiy commeraal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years alter the date of issue. Hems of less than 

$50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Lne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

» 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of at parties pnnapally 
aiKl pnmanly liable 

(al 
Terminal RR Assn of St Louis 

Burlinoton Northern Railroad 
CSX TransDonation. Inc 
Illinois Central GuK Railioad Co 
Norfolk and Western Railwav Comoanv 
St Louis Southwestern Radwav C^ompanv 

Southern Railwav Comoany 
Union Pacific Railroad 

Kiamichi Railroad Company Inc 
Burlinoton Northem Railroad 

Description 

(bl 

SmKina Fund and Interest 
on Refdo and Imo. Mtoe. 
Bond Senes C due 7/01/2019 

Pnncoal outstandino 
olus 3 months Biterest 
under Credit Aoieement 
which matures 10/31/95 

Amount of contingont 
liability 

(cl 

1.142 

1.036 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

lability 

(dl 

Joint 

Sole 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2 H ary corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor surety for ths performance by the respondent of any agreement or Obligation, 
show the particulars caned for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyshp in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng the 
year. 

Ths inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it include ordinary 
surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in coun proceedings 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity dale and concise descnp­

tion of agreemeni or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(bl 

None 

/Vmount contingent 
bability of guarantors 

(cl 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(dl 

Lne 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-tenn borrowing arrangements. Footnote 
disclosure is required even though the an^uigement is not reduced in writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings 
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the penod and the weighted average rate of those 
borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restrided should be discdosad. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disdosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, shouM also be separately disck>sed 

t>etow. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disdosure in footnotes when the aggregaie of written and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestncted plus marketable 
securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disdosed along with stated and possible 
sandions whenever such possible sandions may be immediate (not vague or unpredidable) and material. 

Flailroad maintains an effedn/e program for the issuance, from time to time, d commerdal paper. 
These borrowings ara supported by Railroad's bank revolving credit agreements. Outstanding 
commerdal jsaper balances are considered as reducing available borrowings under these agreements. 
The bank short-tenn revolving credit agreement allows borrowings of up to $300 million on a short-term 
basis. Tho agreement is currently scheduled to expire in May 1995 At Railroad's option, borrowings 
can be obiained through either a competitive bid or a standby procedure. Rates for borrowings under 
the standby procedure are, at Railroacf s optbn, based upon the London Interbank Offered Rate 
(LIBOR) or certifkate d deposit rates, plus in either case, a spread based upon Railroad's senior 
secured debt ratings, or an alternate base rate. Annual fadlity fees are cunentiy 0.125 percent and are 
subged to change based upon changes in Railroad's senior secured debt ratings. The maturity value d 
commercial paper outstanding at December 31,1994 was $91 million, leaving a total of $209 million 
of the short-term revolving credit agreement available. The maturity value of commercial paper outstanding 
at December 31,1993 was $27 million. 

l l i e commerdal paper program is further summarized as follows for the year ended 

December 31,1994 (dollars in mill'ions): 

Weighted average interest rate 6.43% 
Maximum outstanding dunng the year $ 243 
Weighted daily average interest rate during the year 4.29% 

TTie financial covenants of the bank revolving credit agreement require that Railroad's consolidated 
tangible net worth, as defined in the agreement, be at least $1.7 billnn, and its debt, as defined 
in the agreement, cannot exceed the lesser of 140 pereent of its consolidated tangible net worth 
and $3 billion. 

The agreement contains an event d default arising out of the occurrence and continuance of 
a 'Change in ControP. A "Change in Control" is generally defined as the acqu'sition of more than 
50 percent of the voting securities d BNI which has not been approved by the BNI Board of Diredors, 
a change in control relationship between BNI and Railroad, and finally, a 'Change in Control" is 
deemed to occur when a majority of the seats on the BNI Board of Diredors is occupied by persons who 
are neither nominated by the BNI Board of Diredors nor appointed by diredors so nominated. The 
proposed merger between BNI and Santa Fe Pacific Corporation (Santa Fe) will n d constitute a "Change 
in Contror under such agreement 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital 

1 Debt Outstandino at End of Year 

Lne# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

7665 

768 

769 

770 1/7702 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and C^her Long Tenn Debt 
due Within One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment C3bligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt n Default 

Accounis Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Propeny 

Debt Directly Related to Equpment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equpment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related tc Equpment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equpment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch 200,L 30 

Sch 200, L 39 

Sch 200, L 41 

Sch 200, L 42 

Sch.200,L 43 

Sch 200, L 44 

Sch.200,L 45 

Sch 200, L 46 

SumL 1-8 

Notel 

l ^ e l 

SumL lOandL 11 

L lOdiv byL 12 
(Whole % + 2decimals) 

L l l d i v b y L 12 
(Whole % + 2decimals) 

L 9 - L 12 

(L 1 3 x L 15) 
plus L. 10 

(L 14xL 15) 
plusL 11 

69 

Balance at 
Close ol Year 

0 

115,430 

695.018 

32529 

39.382 

0 

0 

(48.1141 

834645 

457419 

114.059 

571.478 

8004 

1956 

263.167 

668058 

166.587 

II Interest Accrued Durna the Year 

Line# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release ol Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equpment Property Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equpment Debt (Note S) 

EnAedded Rate d Debt Capital - Road Propeny 

Embedded Rate ol Debt Capital - Equpment 

Source 

Sch 210, L 42 

Sch 210. L 44 

Sch.210,L 22 

(L 18 + L 19) - L 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L .21- (L22 + L.23) 

L 22 + (L 24XL13) 

L 23 4'(L 2 4 x L 14) 

L 25div byL 16 

L 26div byL 17 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

79298 

0 

0 

79298 

53.470 

10.622 

15206 

65B41 

13.657 

9.83 

820 

l ^ e 1 Directly related means the puipose which the funds were used when the debt was ssued 
Note 2 Lne 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 
l>lote 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Accounts Payable, Affdialed Companies 
Note 4 ThB Interest relates to debt reported n Lines 10 and 11, respectively 
Note 5 Lme 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stale particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, aoconiing to the tbllowing classification 

(1) Line owned by respondent 

(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 

(3) Line operated under lease for a speafied sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent 

(4) Une operated under contract or agreement for oontingent rem, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 

(5) Line operaied under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wnh footings, i e , counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 

In column (a) insert the figure (and lener, if any) indicating its dass in accordance with the preceding classification 

In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each dass owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distance between locations 

of single or first main track), and in the folknving columns the lengths of second main track, all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way 

switching tracks; and yard switching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as follows 

Running tracks Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., induding turn-outs from ihose tracks to dearance points 

Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate senrice is maintained 

Yard switching tracks Yards where separate switching senrices are maintained, including dassification, house, team, industiy and other trades switched by 

yard kicomotives 

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should indude tracks seiving industnes, such as mines, mills, smelteis, fadones, etc Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rent is payable should not be induded 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a dearing account and which are used in getting out matenal for 

the respondenfs use, should not be induded 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent a l the dose of the year to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class (2) indudes each line, full title to which is In an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent ( i .e , one all of whose outstanding st(x:ks or 

obligaiions are held by or for the respondent, and which is operaied by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said 

propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when the adua l title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corpoiation controlled by or 

controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such indusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent ot the corporation holding the securities shouM be fully 

set forth in a footnote An inactive corporation is one whkih has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporaiion, and which neither operates propeity nor 

administeis its finanaal affairs, if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 

propeny or franchises. 

Class (3) indudes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor^ interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional 

rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for f inanaal purposes is immatenal in t h s connedion. 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3), except thai the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 

Class (S) indudes all tracks operaied and maintained by others, but over which tfie respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains In the road of this 

dass the respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the rights of a licensee Indude in this dass. also, all mam tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by 

noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exdusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate dass, and the entiy 

of length should be of Ihe entire length of the ponion jointly hekl. The dass symbol shouM have the letter (J) attached 

Road operaied by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this sdiedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 

1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 

3/4 
2/3 

1/2 
1/3 
1/4 

2/5 

TOTAL I J 

TOTAL 1 AND I J 

GRAND TOTAL 

MILES OF ELECntlPIED 

ROAD OPTRACKINCUIDEO N 

PRECBJING GRAND TOTAL 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Miles of road 

(0) 

19,942 

228 
13 

241 

20,183 
4 

211 
380 

1,411 

22,189 

Miles of 

second main 

track 

(d) 

1,815 

79 

79 

1,894 

2 

250 

2,146 

Miles ofa l l 

other 

main tracks 

(e) 

39 

0 

39 

2 

41 

NONE 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(f) 

2,006 

16 

3 

19 

2,025 

18 
3 

70 

2,116 

Miles ol way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

1,948 

35 

7 
1 

43 

1,991 

1 
20 
43 

74 

2,129 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

3,527 

5 

14 
140 

27 

55 

241 

3,768 
5 

7 
15 

142 

3,937 

TOTAL 

(i) 

29,277 

5 

14 
498 

50 

56 

0 

623 

29,900 
10 

258 

441 

1,949 

32,558 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

57 

58 

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

57 

Class 

(a) 

1 
IJ 

2 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

GRAND TOTAL 

CANADIAN WLES 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc 

Miles of road 

(c) 
106 

4 

110 
4 

76 

190 

Miles of 

second mam 

track 

(d) 
10 

10 

3 

13 

Miles of all 

other 

mam tracks 

(e) 

0 

0 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(f) 
6 

6 

7 

13 

Miles of way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

7 

7 
1 
6 

14 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 
25 

1 
26 

5 
11 

42 

TOTAL 

(i) 
154 

5 
159 
10 

103 

272 

Une 

No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Note: Canadian mileage Is Included in schedule 700. 
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60 ROAD INITIALS- BNRR Year 1994 

7t0 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Inslruaions lor reponing lieight-vain car dala 

1 Give particulars of each of the various dassas of equpment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year 

2 In column (d) give the number o( units purchased or budt in company shops In column (e) give the number of new unts leased from others The term 

'new' means a unit placed in senrice for the first time on any railroad 

3 Units leased to otheis lor a period ol one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporanly out ol respondenrs service and rented to others 

for less than one year are to be included in column (0. Units rented from others for a period less than one vear should not be included in column (i) 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lne 

No 

aJ 

3^ 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

M 

4E 

46 

47 

4e 

4S 

5C 

51 

52 

5E 
54 

SS 

Cross 

Check Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars-4(r 

IBl .B2 ) 

Plan box cars - SS and longei 
(B3.0-7. B4 0-7. 85 . B6 . B7 . B8 ) 

Equipped box cars 

(All Code A. Except A 5 ) 

Plam gondola cars 
(AI lCodesG&J l . J 2 .J 3 .andJ 4) 

Equpped gondola cars' 
IAD Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 

(AllCodeC 1. C 2.C 3.C 41 

Open top hopper cars-general sen/ice 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special senrice 

lAII codes J -O. and All Code K) 
Refngerator cars-mechanical 

(R 5 . R 6 .. R 7 . R 8 . R 9 J 
Refr'igeiatar cars-non-mechanical 

(R_0 , R _ 1 _ . R 2 J 

Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 

(AIICodesP.Q&S.ExcsDtQ8 ) 
Flat cars-mulu-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat cars-general senrice 
(FIO , F20 , F30 ) 

Flat cars-other 
( F _ U F _ ^ F_3_ F_4_ F_5_ F_6_, 
F 8 . F 4 0 J 

Tank cais-under 22,000 gallons 
f T _ 0 . T _ 1 . T _ 2 . T _ 3 . T _ 4 , T _ 5 , 
Except TOOO) 

Tank cais-22,000 gaDons and over 
fT 6,T _7,T 8.T 9) 

All other freight cars 

(A 5 . F 7 .All Code Land OS ) 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

CaboosefAII Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lmes 53,54) 

Units in seivice of respon­

dent at beainnino of vear 

Tims-mileage 

cars 

287 

3.302 

5276 

3.752 

3fl53 

29.168 

7,167 

1,787 

1.445 

1.848 

491 

292 

2,991 

177 

261 
61297 

NTA 

^ 6 1 ^ 

All others 

19 

63 

121 

203 
498 

^ ^ ^ T O I 

Changes during the vear 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

0 

^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

Newer 

rebuilt units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

152 

600 

1.510 

22 

290 

225 

30 

2.829 

^ ^ 2 ^ 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

pmperty accounts 

0 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

All other units, 

mcluding reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

580 

50 

117 

1572 

1 

2 

129 

2.451 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m m l m 

Lme 

No 

3e 

37 

38 

3S 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

48 

47 

48 

4S 

5C 

51 

52 

Si 
54 

SS 
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ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 81 

710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reponed m columns (k) and (1) as foDows For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (m 

tons of 2,000 ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAHCode of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to rapanty m tons of the 

commodity which the car is intended to cany customanly. 

5 Time-mileage cais refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per d»m and bne 

haul mileage basis unoer 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

48 

50 

51 

52 

Si 
54 

55 

CiDSS 

Check 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

sennce of respondent 

wneiner owneo 

or leased, mduding 

reclassification 

(h) 

21 

577 

86 

183 

66 

222 

291 

545 

13 

42 

2 

10 

150 

1 

2 

2211 
40 

Units al dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

2 

236 

5,021 

2X)30 

2,699 

16326 

6,322 

1.027 

1.432 

1361 

38 

282 

2303 

176 

373 

40.628 
458 

^ ^ ^ ^ 4 1 f l 8 6 

Leased from 

oihers 

264 

2.489 

901 

2208 

405 

15.702 

576 

215 

9 

743 

392 

30 

7 

23341 

^ ^ a 9 * ^ 

Total m senrice of respondent 

(col ( ) & ( : » 

Tme-mileage 

cars 

266 

2.725 

5322 

4220 

3.104 

32,028 

6,898 

1242 

1.432 

1304 

781 

282 

3.195 

206 

261 

64366 
NTA 

^ ^ ^ 6 4 3 6 6 

Another 

18 

68 

119 

203 
458 

^ ^ ^ 6 6 1 

Aggregaie capacity 

of units reported 

in col (k)4( l ) 

(seems 4) 

(m) 

14.455 

195.416 

471381 

402329 

298352 

3.166.616 

675.176 

121302 

95373 

140.006 

180.480 

15.687 

271320 

19.763 

31271 
6.099.427 

N/A 
6.099,427 

Leased to others 

(n) 

0 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

Lme 

No 

36 

37 

38 

3S 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

4S 

50 

51 

52 

S 
54 

55 
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82 ROAD INITIALS 3NRR Year 1994 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Contmued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

56 

5^ 

58 

5£ 
6C 
61 

62 

K 
64 

6E 
66 
67 

ee 
6S 

7C 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equpment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-piopelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car tsmes etc) 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Carfloats, lighters, etc) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

ChasisZI .Z67 .Z68 .Z69 
DrvvanU2 .Z .Z6 .1-6 
Flat bed U3 .Z3 
Open bed U4 .Z4 

Mechanical retrigerator US . ZS 

Bulk UO ZO 
Insulated U7 .Z7 
TanklDZO , U6 

Other trailer and container 

(Speaal eauiooeddnr van U9 .Z8 . Z9 ) 
Tractor 

Track 

TOTAL (Imes 59 to 69) 

Units in senrice of respon­
dent at begmning of vear 

Per diem 

NTA 

NTA 

t ^ ^ ^ 

8.513 
276 

105 
256 

84 

9234 

All othere 

(c) 

1 

^ ^ ^ ^ 1 

2.403 

2.403 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

0 

New 

units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

^ ^ ^ 0 

84 

1 
105 

1 

191 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

propeny accounts 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

0 

All other units, 

mcluding reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

600 

600 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

56 
6C 

61 
6! 

e 
64, 

6! 

ee 
67 

ee 
6S 
7C 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have lining code 'CN ' to quality lor tank olhenwse it is a bulk hopper 
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ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 la 
710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

5S 
6C 
61 
62 
s: 
64 
6! 
6e 
67 

6E 
6£ 
7C 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

redassilication 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

123 
IS 

60 
1 

199 

Units at close ot year 

Owned and used 

(0 

1 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 

315 
2 

5 

322 

Leased from 
others 

^ 

^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

2.049 
9,097 

381 

45 
250 

85 

11.907 

Total in senrice of respondent 
(col (0 & (1)1 

Per diem 

N/A 

N/A 

^ N ^ ^ ^ 

9.099 
381 

45 
255 

85 

9.865 

All Other 

1 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 

2.364 

2,364 

Aggregate capaaty 
of units reponed 
in col (k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

36.655 
273,956 

9,650 

1,126 
6.534 

210 

328.131 

Leased to others 

(n) 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

. 

0 

Line 
No 

se 

57 

58 

SS 
6C 
61 
62 
63 
64 
6£ 
66 
67 

61 
6£ 
7C 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1 
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84 ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1994 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipmant installed by respondent dunng the year If 
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omined, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the 
yaar should not be reflected m this schedule even though pan of the cost appears in the propeny account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shups 
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2 In column (a) list each class or type ol locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used 
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2,500 HP Cars should be identified as to special construction or service charactenstics. such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-speaal senrice (XAP), etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the Units reponed in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram cars and company 

senrice cars and columns (d) and (Q for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of this 
schedule and m the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewrnten into the respondent's accounts The tenn 'new' as used herein shall mean a unn or 
units placed in seivice for the first time on any railroad 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in pan with incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropnaiely identified by 
Ibotnote or sub-heading 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

0 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(0 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

0 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instnictions) 
(e) 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

TOTAI 
GRAND TOTAI 

0 
0 

N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
3! 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road In i t i a l s : BNRR Year 1994 85 

•o 
• o 

a> 

s 

o 

^ ' i « -
• & = §-5-2 
P Ul a c c 

1 ^ 
a 
z 
< 
co" 
CM 

o' 

CO 
111 
_ l 
3 
Q 
UJ 
X 

o 
CO 

z 
Ul 
o 
< 
Ui 
m 
O 
H 
(0 z o: 
3 

[D 
DC 

O 
z 
z 
OC 
UJ 
o 
z 
O 
o 
(0 
z 
g 
o 
3 o: 
&; 
z 
- J 
Ul z 
Ul 

a 

CO O 
0) CO 
0 (A 

'I 
CO 

c f 3 

(0 > 

E-S 
S o o a> 

•D a 

"•8 

•5-3 £ -S- 2 •= 
. - - - .5£. | 

!*!» 8 "-S 

I S ' i c " ' -
1 « 2 ' S C 0 2 

«r'^~.« o * 
•Q o c -g » « 
S '= .0 <o ^ o 

« S 2 S'S a. « M ĝ  3 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1994 89 

724. RAILS LAJD IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the constmction of new track. 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as foltows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 

(3) New rails, special alby (describe more fully in a footnote) 

(4) Relay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) shoukl be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, 

and fractbns of one-haJf or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns In columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of toading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight 

charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unkiading, hauling over 

carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train sennce in connection with the distrbution of the rail should not be 

included in this schedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 

6 

7 

i 
c 

IC 

11 
12 

1 = 
1^ 

u 
1€ 
17 

1£ 
IS 

2C 

21 
Zi 

2 ; 

21 
2S 

26 

27 
2S 

2S 
3C 

31 

32 

3: 

31 
3E 

3C 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
2 

2 

4 

4 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 
115 

132 

136 

112 

115 

132 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

[2,000 lb.) 

(c) 
334 
995 

9.022 

296 

151 

580 

11.378 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc., during year 

(d) 
198 

562 

4.680 

32 

16 

63 

5.551 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,0001b.) 

(e) 
592.81 
564.82 

518.72 

109.00 

109.00 

109.00 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 
of rail 

(0 
115 

132 
136 

112 
115 

132 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

[2,000 lb.) 

(g) 
90 

298 

232 

71 

70 

3,257 

4.018 

Total cost of rail ap­

plied in yard, station, 

team, industry, and 

other switching tracks 

during year 

(h) 
58 

194 

147 

8 
8 

355 

770 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Average cost 

per ton 
(2,000 b.) 

fl) 
642.95 
651.01 

633.13 

109.00 
109.00 

109.00 

45.51 

17.28 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on svstem this vear 55.08: total to date 960.55. 
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725 WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the paniculars called lor below concerning the road and track operaied tjy the respondent at the dose ol the year. Only the respond-
dent's proportion of lointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight ot rail," the vanous weights of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage nght or other term ol license should not be induded herein, but all road and track held under any form ol 
lease (granting exdusive possession lo the lessee) should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Weightof 
rails 

per yard 
(a) 

(Pounds) 

52 

56 

60 

65 

66 

67 

68 

70 

72 

75 

76 

77 

80 

85 

90 

100 

105 

110 

112 

115 

119 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

136 

140 

155 

TOTAL 

Une-haul 
companies 

(miles of 
main track) 

(b) 

0.00 

105.77 

15.26 

15.81 

89.00 

2.19 

83.54 

97.17 

60.73 

409.95 

13.84 

157.25 

140.12 

1,019.67 

3.325.51 

511.69 

4.19 

446.77 

3,899.09 

3,928.36 

5.20 

355.79 

14.36 

199.09 

8,972.73 

23.65 

1,738.41 

1.86 

1.48 

25.638.48 

Switching and 
terminal companies 

(miles of 
all tracks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

(d) 

Une 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2 .3 ,4 .6 . and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel repons (freight) or similar 
records. Unit train service is a spedalized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
sennce. moving between ongin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a speafic minimum tonnage or 
quantity ot carloads be tendered se a unit lor shipment on one biH ol lading or other shipping document in a solid train lor. movement between 
ongin and destination. Such tanlls and/or contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and are subiect to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the state penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more mafor concentration or distnbution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly tor the purpose of transporting company Ireighi, work equipment or company employees. Statistics 
lor Work Trains should be reponed under Item 11 only, but are to be reported in items 4-17.6-04.7-02. and B-04 and B-05 as 
instnicied in notes I, K. and L. 

(A) Repon miles ol road operated at close of year, exduding industrial tracks, yard iracks, and sidings. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing iraln-mlles. fractions representing less than one-halt mile shall 
be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the official time tsUJies or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives Iram shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the senrice of helper or pusher kxnmotives 
or ol extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carriers trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis ot the miles actually run evid In accordance with the service perfomfied. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a looomotive. 

(D) A locomotive Is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other e()uipmem. A locomotive unli-mile Is a movement of a 
locomotive unh a distance of 1 mile under Its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
ot locomotives in helper senrice shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles In road senrice shall be based on the actual distance run between tenninals and/or stations. Follow instnjctions 
(B) regarding fractions and offical time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Indude 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching senrtee at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotlve-mlles shall be computed at the rale of 6 miles per hour lor the time actually engaged in yard switching senrtee. 
Indude miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching senrice is maintained and In terminal switching 
and transfer senrice. 

(H) Use car designations shown In Schedule 710. Under fUiilroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respeindents' own cars while on the line of the respemdent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance ot 1 
mile. Report miles made by llatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings ^s loaded treight 
car-miles and miles made by llatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
repon miles made by business cars other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and com-
Ixnaiion cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-OS. 

(I) Exdude from Hem 4-01.4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in 
trsuisponation trains. Indude such car-miles In Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-Une cars (other than 
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a lesaded and/or empty mile basis. If the 
payment for the loaded miles indudes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by c:aaches and cars 
in which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, 
cale. and other cars devoted exdusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and obsen/ation cars; and miles run 
by other passenger-train cars where senrices are combined such as tiaggage, express and mai. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 indudes 
weight ol all lexsorrwlive units moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (car and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains indude work equipment and cars carrying company treight (and their contents). Use 150 
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 ions as the average weighl of c:onients of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train repons or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freighl. Ton-miles represent the number of tons ol 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transponalion train. Indude net tor)-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.cl. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road sen/ice represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and 
the lime at the linal terminals, including trains switching al way stations and delays on road as shown by cxinductors' or dispatchers' train 
repons. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Repon in Hem 9-02 train switching 
hours induded in Hem 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching senrice at terminals and way stations 
where no regular yard servic:e is maintained A tram hour is independent of the number of leicomotives in the train. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1994 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Conduded 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended In switching service perfonned by yard crews in yards where regular switching senrice is main­
tained, induding terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and inadentally of company freight. 
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged In company service such as offidal inspection; inspection trains for railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus to save earner's propeny Irom desinjction; trans run for 
transporting the earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run soley for the purpose 
ot transporting company material; trans mn for distributing material and supplies lor use in connection with operations; and all other trans 
used in work-tran services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company matenals in company shops or 
material yards in connection with regula yard switching service or in switching equipment for repars between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by 
each tran. For example. If a car moves loaded (1) in a way tran from the ongination points. (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way tran to 
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four; two counts for the movements in the way trans and two counts for the move­
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical transfer between tra'ns on respondents lines No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track Iden­
tification number unless there Is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loadeocar. 

(Q) Repon vehide (TOFC tralers/contaners, EUJtomobiles and tnjcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
cars when the work is performed at the ralroad's expense. 

(R) Repon the number of loaded revenue tialers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the work Is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at ralroads' expense means that ralroad 
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perfonn the service). Do not indude those 
trailers/oonianers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor earner etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier 
etc. and not the ralroad to perform that senrice. Note: The count should rellect the traler/contaners lor which expenses is reponed in Schedule 
417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense ol the reporting ralroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign ralroad cars on line at end ol year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign ralroad cars refers to freight 
cars owned by other ralroads whose interline rental is senied on lime (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges unoer the code of car hire rules. 

earners will be governed by kical conditions in detemining whether a c a at an interchange point should be considered 'on line." Unser­
viceable cars indude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awating repairs. They indude cars on repair tracks repaired and awating switching, cars 
on repair tracks undergoing or awating repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yad (exduding cars which are to 
be repared in Iran yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trans en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars a e cars which a e in serviceable condition avalable for loading at the Initial count on the last day of the year, but which have not 
been placed for toading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cas that have not been placed for loading 
within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
n 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated fAI 
2. Train Miles - Running fB) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Wav Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES flines 2-41 
2-05 Motorcars iOi 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS nines 5.61 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles rt)1 
Road Service fel 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Wav Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL f lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switchins m 
3-21 Yard Switchine fG) 
3-31 TOTALALLSERVICESflinesll.12.13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles nTionsandsl (W 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded 
4-010 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 
4-012 Box-Eqaipoed 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola - Eouipped 
4-015 HoDoer-Covered 
4-016 Hooper - Open Too - General Service 
4-017 Hopper - Ooen Too - Speaal Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refnperator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Rat-Multi-Level 

4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Tvoes-Total 
4-025 TOTAL flines 15-291 

Freight 
train 

22.151 
lX^f<^^T^'S^s^^i^>iJ 

45.017.251 
5.941.036 

25.626.336 
76J84.623 

76J84.623 
:^|i^&sPftJ^WsiiHgfe^ 
5psa:S>r;s%:'^;?^5*-^^<S'-

135.348.353 
11.676.495 
72.838.955 

219.863.803 
5.183.192 
8.779.146 

233.826.141 
=s^i=*%!^^,;j^sls?-.-^^K^ 
^ * v ^ * ^ j ; \ ^ i > ; ^ ; ^ ^ ^ M ; ; 

503 
62.582 

153.865 
138.330 
35.399 

306.369 
183.493 
59.909 
28.199 
39.252 
87.517 
6.602 
1.703 

63.191 
4.572 

1 171 48fi 

Passenger 
train 

38 
^4s=s2:i.^%^>£f;^*i--« 
:^gejMss®^s?a;i>%iS' 
t«vSe;=?;̂ ^Si5̂  ̂ ^ fe-^^ 

830.172 
830.172 

830.172 
riEl̂ 'SiSSS5f'i%t"\î *-'M ;̂isM 
^^^^cs;-«^~^ii^^«54^!•#S|iSs? 

^^"ili';-\>.S ^•'SkWri'-'i'ff 
¥^Siyil^g^^?sg3SIW 

854.486 
854.486 

^^.^.£^^.^;;Mrhv.iS; 
15.324 

869,810 
^Jfisy^M^^x^Jlsi^r^^ 
sm;^^^e«j;^fei*s§S^ 
sas^H^?^=^g^'^llgiS? 
^^5^V,m^s,l;m^«*lsS; 
•\€S?*'!£l^-s^'S^^s!w;^i?'' 
lS.;;?,;saSi5ii**j:asj43;,̂ ^s5 
^ n : ^ , ; ^ ; ^ ^ ; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
^^^^^a<^«!ifMri'is?i^ 

'??fi'; î 'SJT^viSlî ^ '̂̂ r "#.'^':j;; 

f5is,=r^s^s;e?Kl,?a^>-:s^?^;s 
f?sM;^ssHSi?3r!n^^!^^ 
^ ? S : S ; ^ s j 5 5 i , ^ ^ ^ , ^ 
|#~^F-kW* '̂̂ "!̂ -0*'̂ £-•a'̂ ^^^ 
l^»24i'S4!AS«usC?;"','''i^'^ii 
^ ^ - J * - ^ "\?^^i''fei^>*-^4f$i 

p;s>=;s^MS,;si!S^^I^« 
s5Sfc'*%«:;s>:'sm^s:«aK--^(^--,i.s 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
IS 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

f 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATIS^nCS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(IL) 

Freight 
train 

IK\ 

4-110 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 
4-112 Box-Eouipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Eqiriooed 
4-115 Hopoer-Covered 
4-116 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-117 Hopoer-Open TOD-Soecial Service 
4-118 Refriserator-Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat - General Service 
4-123 Rat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Tvpes 
4-125 TOTAL flines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars-Loaded fH) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 
4-132 Box-Eouipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola - Equiooed 
4-135 HoDoer-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
4-137 Hopoer-Open Top-Soecial Service 
4-138 Refrieerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrieerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Hat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Ral - Genera] Service 
4-143 Rat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Tvpes 
4-147 TOTAL flines 47-63) 

820 
26.811 

109.956 
127.104 
33.508 

281.404 
186.424 
60.665 
17.187 
22242 

7.685 
3.639 
1.820 

58.123 
4.091 

941.479 
s S i ^ ^ t ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ s ^ l g 

0 
19.005 

107 
930 
339 

51.554 
228 
159 
130 

10.511 
351.828 
69.474 

239 
40.016 
33.247 
28.617 

799 
607 1X3 

Passenger 
tram 

i<^^^>mm^'>^mi ~M 
^^^m^c^f^^f'̂ mm^m 
x^w^^m^^tmm^-^^ 

mS«^^^».Miim^=*«S 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

^ f f i ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ O T K5H 
^^iS^S^^!^lS^ffs^^^^S^;*^^;J:^^¥ 
-'!^'^?J^?^''i^S^^'^!3^Jss?'SS^^^ 

^^¥^^?^^^^';?^^'^'^S^"''^^'**v 
^*'SC^SS^?^i^*^SSp^'!S^^sSJ:^SS^^ 

^ 4 ? ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ § 

'^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^•^^^^k^^^^' 

^ l i^ ,W*«*^- i»s* 

^ - ^ f e f ^ ^ ' ^ ^ ? : ^ " ^ ^ ^ 
!4ii:^l?^^'^C#:*^SSSi 
^ ^ ^ S ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ l i S 
'SS?^!^ l^^s¥ '^ i^^^-
^^^^^^I^^S^H^^^'^^ 
^S*^^fe i f^^ i# f sMS 

sSSiiVsS&s^f ^ J S S W ^ ^ ^ S S ! 

Ml£im«ail.m?^ss^==^=t 

'^i^^^i^f^^^^^^ 
^i^^^E^iW^^^^'-^^'M 
W-^ i^"^^^^^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

t ^ - s : ^ ^ £ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAH .ROAD OPERATING STATK^nCS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

fai 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Emptv fHI 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 
4-152 Box-EouiDoed 
4-153 Gondola-Plam 
4-154 Gondola - Eauipned 
4-155 Hopoer-Covered 
4-156 Hopoer - Ooen Top - General Service 
4-157 HoDoer - Ooen Too - Soecial Service 
4-158 Refrieerator - Mechanical 
4-159 Refneerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Rat-Muln-Level 
4-162 Rat- General Service 
4-163 Rat-All Other 
4-164 Tank-Under22.000Gallons 
4-165 Tank - 22.000 Gallon and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Tvoes 
4-167 TOTAI. nines 65-811 
4-17 Woric Equip, and Co. Freieht Car-Miles 
4-18 No Pavment Car-Miles 01 
4-19 Total Car-Miles bv Train Tvoe 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Wav Trains 
4-193 Throueh Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-871 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

i ; 3 ; » ^ 5 « s ; ^ y c ^ » ; 
0 

4.804 
118 

1.178 
476 

74J35 
837 

1.574 
40 

10.214 
28.524 
35.365 

252 
33.283 
35.874 
30.878 

616 
258.568 

45.436 
2.440.572 

Passenger 
tram 

?^^:is;;;!5s;^?s^ t:!^-^^:^ 
^•^»i1^s;S3i^: i^^^^ 
- -•5i\«SS,-!t'5!W CW-̂ -' -^.^XV-*- »• • :̂; 

f'-Mim* i'i M S f wS-;S-*5v,c'i 
.̂ ?€-5*l^^^ls\,s^%:^-tS*^^ 
^^^5^v§i5g??3^S^;S:^ 
:t^:a^i5|g^sfi&s;^:^ 
? ^ S 1 ^ S ? 3 « « J Q 
«3ssiS5ims:?^!fe^:^^ 
:;jJs^,^ji^Ssj^5^r;?^;i 
®::iS^ii^:;su;^&lt:?IS? 
&^sss^;^j^v^j^tfe-K^-
v-̂ 3Eil̂ !"î \T'''̂ €S5-#iicSlj 
,m'^"^li€^*ilE;ii^,oill! 
^^w î«jMî îs-^-s:̂ m^^ 
^®$5 \̂i*^«"i.̂ ? '̂S^*'.??^«S 
^^^^^S^^^^xi'iiSM^ 
^^S^k^'^^'^^%k^X^S^ 
i ^ ^ ^ » £ s^i^«;^^i-
=W^4Se&i^^^S»fe^i^ 
^'^^^m^^^^P^^^^ii 

^^^^^..^'^^j^ii^?^:^^^ ^£%^^s@';;s^*^t?fm 
3.572.037 

145.715 
1.746.972 
5.464.724 

7 5X7 

»ls-̂ fV-ŝ ?^ ŝi;Ss-̂ <;=;?r̂ -
^ S ; i ; ; s ^ « s : ; i ^ s i ^ « 
ii^^,r<:|j#.^^;^s^>i^j 
J^ISSJJ^^ |JVJ£^^^.SBSI 
?f̂ '̂ -,.7JV*"srii-̂ :sJrs?:T-.m' 

Lme 
No. 

65 
6-S 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles N/A and empty miles N/A by roadrailer reported above. 

No 
Lir 

te:Lin 
es83i 

i 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Imes 30,46.64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on 
uid 84 are to be allocated to Lmes 85,86 and 87 and included in the toUl shown on Line 88. 

» 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATIS^HCS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(h\ 

Passenger 
train 

JsL 

Lme 
No. 

6. Gross Ton-Miles fthousandsl (K1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 37.805.764 111.910 98 

6-02 Freieht Trains Crs.. Cnts.. and Cafwose i^&ltB^«g»i 
99 6-020 Unit Trains 298.611.209 99 
100 6-021 Wav Trains 10.989.223 100 
101 6-022 Throueh Trains 130.438.984 101 
102 6-03 Passenper-Trains. Crs.. and Cnts. 2.585 321.367 

L^ii '^^^!?aiC^%.S» 
102 

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 3.398.449 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL flines 98-1031 481.246.214 433.277 104 

7. Tons of Freieht fthousandsl 
105 7-01 Revenue 328.474 105 
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 4.928 agfe 106 
107 7-03 TOTAL flines IPS. 1061 333.402 107 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight fthousandsl (Ll ^ ^ i l ^ W ^ ^ ^ j ^ 
108 8-01 Revenue - Road Service 260.574.000 g g m m ^ 108 
109 
110 
111 

8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service ^ ^ i i i t i ^ ^ ^ ^ 
8-03 TOTAL flines 108.1091 260.574.000 
8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service 2.278.410 s Ig^ji^^i 111 

112 8-05 Non-Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 112 

i l l 8-06 TOTALflines 111. 1121 2.278.410 ^ 113 

114 
8-07 TOTAL - REVENUE AND 

NON-REVENUE flines 110.113) 262.852.410 JJ4. 
9. Train Hours (Ml i f e ^ 

115 9-01 Road Service 3.025.782 115 
116 9-02 Train Switching 300.909 i i ^ ; i ^ ^ ^ 

j f t i » ^ ^ 
Jii. 

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (Nl 117 
11. Train - Miles Woric Trains fO) 

118 11-01 Locomotives 283.096 118 
119 11-02 Motorcars 119 

120 
121 

12. Number of Loaded Freieht Cars (PI 
12-01 Unit Trains 2.966.247 

^ ^ ^ i s ^ i s m i ^ 
i ^ f a m e ^ ^ ^ i C T i 

12-02 Wav Trains 1.426.291 
122 12-03 Throueh Trains 3.082.048 

123 
13. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 

Loaded and Unloaded (Ol 1.085.978 

124 

125 

14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded 
and Unloaded fOI 1.203.738 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Un 
and Delivered (RI 501.457 

^ ^ ^ g a » £ ^ S ^ 16. Revenue Tons - Marine Terminal (S) 
126 16-01 Marine Terminals - Coal 13.302.974 m. 127 16-02 Manne Terminals - Ore 10.904.764 127 
128 16-03 Marine Terminals - Other 128 
129 16-04 TOTALflines 126-1281 24.207.738 ^ms^imM^mw^. 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M . 
129 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cafs on Lines CT) 
130 17-01 Serviceable 20.236 ^:^?JS|yg^^S^1MSvg 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable 325 131 
132 17-03 Surplus 1.012 132 
133 17-04 TOTALflines 130-1321 J i J U fem's-spaa''Ay^-4t^#^^^l 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verjfisd by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control 
ovar the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by ths officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of Texas 
County of Tarrant 

Don S. Snyder makes oath and says that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington Northem 
Railroad Company; tfiat it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good fafth during the period covered by th'is report; that 
he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting maffsrs have bsen prepared in accordance with the provisions 
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes 
that all other statements of fad contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and 
including January 1,1994, to and including December 31,1994. 

't~~;-~^g>>«/v< -^ >> sTl 
(Signature of affiant)! 

Subscribed and swom to before m e ^ . 
county above named, this oX.i\ 

Notary Public 
day of Marcn - .19 "?5-

in and for the State and 

My commission expires 

p K S 0 ^ LaVoiceMoier 

impre^ ipm 

': %a^t^yC!»raa.l 'Xp. OS/110/97 I"! 
•• •,'-.HiS*iS',:?i\\.'*.«!TiKi'V'»wi'."i"-'."a.r'.-,-!B"n-'• 

^eotsry Public 
STATE OF TEXAS (Signature of officer authoriaQdtp administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of Texas 
County of Tarrant 

Gerald Grinstein makes oath and says that he is Chainman, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Burfington Northem Railroad 
Company; that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of f ad contained in the said report 
ara lme, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and 
tha operations of its property during the penod of time from and induding January U1994Jo and induding December 31,1994 

Subscribed and swom to before 
county above named, this 

(Signature of affiant) 

Notary Public 
March 

. day of _ ,19 - ^ 
and for the State and 

My'"c6mm,issn>|fi,expires I j'l/ftir'a waier 

W W ' ) * ] STATE OF TEXAS \ 
Impressi&irgMlS l̂fy Canst. FlHp.aS/'«0/97 V 

. . . . . ; . ' „ • . • V ; - , » j ' i - l " ' h ' . - f f (.'-••• "^''---ffO-..-. -

^ c ^ CC<-
[Signature of offk»r authorized to^dministerUath^) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of letter 

or telegram 

Momh Day Year 

Subject 

Paoe 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date of lener 

Month Dav Year 

File num­

ber ol 

lener or 

telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

Correction 

Month Dav Year 

Page 

Authorilv 

Lener or tele-

aram ol -

Month Dav Year 

Olfieer sending lener or telegram 

Name Tiile 

Commission 

file number 

Clerk making 

con-ection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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Accumulated depredation 
Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accaials-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Oar, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial positian 
Company service equipment 
Compensatng balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 
Depredation base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at dose of year 
Equipment-dassified 
Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depredation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 
Reserve 

To others 
Reserve 

Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 
Resen/e 

Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Finandal position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earnings account 
Investments In common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 
Railway property used in transportation sen/ice 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the 
year 
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Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main ti-acks 
Of new ti-acks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics] • 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track In which rails were laid 
Weightof 

Railway-Operating expenses 
Railway Operating revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 

Revenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-lnvestinent In 
Improvements to leased property 
Reserve 

Leased to others-Depredation base and rates 
Resenre 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 
Resenre 

Used-Depreciation base and rates 
Resenre 
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By States and Territories 

Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing anangements-Compensating 
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Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized senrice subschedule 
Statement of changes in finandal position 
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Changes dunng year 
Number of security holders 
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Voting rights 
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INDEX - Continued 
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